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Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Chttdren's Home T
^T

r~
Executive Summary of Request:

NDF request for annual picnic scheduled for Saturday. Aueust 9. 2014. from Noon to midnisht at 28^
Frankfort Avenue. Requested Metro funds wUl be used for crowd control. traffic, parkins. armored 3
car and parkine shuttles for the event.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

[Yes
Yes
I Yes

I No
No
No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Meta-o Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

District #
'ItU(LlA)W-U^iU 4'^OOQ

Amount
0^\LI-

Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

^r l/w^r b<^<^ G^^/k)w^ v^^^<>"; fT^iff^ i^ ^i^l^ A^
^ic^-^^.^^^w^.^y^^. '^i^^-^l,

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Origmal Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

l|?age
Effective February 2014

DATE



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: St. Joseph Children's Home

Program Name: St. Joseph's Annual Picnic Request Amount: $11,378 Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? J^.
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? A
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet? ^k
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? J^.
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? J^i.
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? ^
Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? 1^
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? ^
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Meto-o Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? ^
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? A
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

^Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website infonnation on organization
. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Form 990 included 1u

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? v\^_
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Fonn 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) Wl<(

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? ul(tfl
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4, 6,19,1120-H included? ^.
Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included? 4^.
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. V1|<1
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with tenn length/tenn limits) included? x
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? 4^
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? ^5
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? vt[*
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? Ai.
mS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Ju
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Actioi

included (if reqi
.tive Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement

ItK

Prepared by: Date: sl

Effective October 2013
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Giving Children a Home

June 16, 2014

Ms. Kyle Ethridge
9th District Legislative Assistant
Councilwoman Tina Ward-Pugh
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:

St. Joseph Children's Home administrators and staff understand and agree to the
following conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 165 Picnic Security and
use of the fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1. Grantee must make the residential treatment program available to all members of
the general public regardless of their religious affiliation or beliefs, if any at all.

2. Grantee shall limit its counseling to secular methods, teachings and principles,
and Grantee shall not proselytize m any manner whatsoever.

3. No worship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant.

Please be aware that St. Joseph Children's Home abides by all of the above mentioned
conditions. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Andrea Pridham

Development Director

FFTA
^Children'f

^Alliance^
KNtAk/iwk.h.ihiAAUnitJ
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION i - wnxAMT iwwiyymoN

Legal.Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: httD://www.sos.kv.oov/buslness/recordsl St. Joseph Children's Home
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206

Website: www.sjkids.org

Applicant Contact: Pam Stone Title: Resource Development Associate

Phone: 502-893-0241 ext 262 Email: pams@sjkids.org

Financial Contact: Debbie Turner Title: Senior Accountant

Phone: 502-893-0241 ext 205 Email: debbiet@sjkids.org

Organization's Representath/e who attended NDF Training: Pam Stone

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): 2823 Frankfort Ave

9 Zip Code(s): 40206Council District(s):

SEOTON 2 - PROCTAM f^CUUEST & KNWICIAl INfCHffiMATNiN

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 165th Annual Picnic

Total Request: ($) |11,378 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) | 4,400

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[SIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits

|B Current financial statement
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

IS Articles of Incorporation
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B] Annual audit (if required by organization)
|B Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
H Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

Source Child Care Assistance Program (recehre for one child) Amount: ($) 2,715

Soun Neighborhood Development Funds Amount ($) 4,400

Source Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? H] Yes

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? If Yes |_| No

No

Page 1

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTKW 3 - A^EftKV WETMS

Describe Agenc/s Vision, Mission and Services:

St. Joseph Children's Home (SJCH) is a nonprofit child caring facility licensed by the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. SJCH serves children from all counties of Kentucky,
regardless of nationality, race, or creed. Each day SJCH serves more than 200 children
within three programs:

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 40 children at a time and serves
approximately 85 girls and boys, ages 6-14, each year. The children come from homes
whose family environment is threatened by neglect, abuse, violence, poverty and/or
illness.

The Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption Program serves about 65 children ages birth
to 21 each year. About 32% of those served come from the Residential Treatment
Program at SJCH. All are wards of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and are referred to
SJCH by the Department of Community Based Services.

The Child Development Center provides early childhood education to 170 children, ages
6 weeks through fifth grade. The CDC participates in the STARS for KIDS NOW, a
voluntary above-licensing quality assurance program operated by the Kentucky Cabinet
for Health and Family Sen/ices.

Page 2

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials _Q^_
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - TOO^WWll/PWMECT NANIATIWE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The St. Joe's Picnic, celebrating its 165th year, is one of the longest running community events in the Louisville area.
It has been held every year since 1850, making it twenty-five years older than the Kentucky Derby. What started out
as a small picnic run primarily by a group of Ursuline nuns trying to raise funds for the orphaned children in their care
has become Kentucky's biggest picnic of its kind. Now drawing nearly 60,000 people a year, the Picnic's sole purpose
is to raise funds for St. Joseph's children. All proceeds that are raised with the Friday Night Live Event and the annual
Picnic go directly back into the Home to support the children's programs. Over 3,000 people volunteer with their family
and friends to make sure that this wonderful event runs smoothly and is fully staffed. We have several families that
have been volunteering, in their booths, for over 50 years!

The Picnic will kick-offwith Friday Night Live on August 8th from 5:00-10:00 PM, featuring live music, games, food,
and select Picnic booths. The actual Picnic begins at Noon on Saturday, August 9th, and ends at Midnight. An
average of 63 booths provide games of chance, raffles, food and beverages, Businesses, churches, and families from
all parts of the city operate booths at the Picnic, and attendees come from neighborhoods throughout Louisville;

As with any event of this size, a major concern is to ensure the safety of the attendees, volunteers, and staff, and to
create as little dismption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods and local traffic flow. With this goal in mind,
one of the single largest expenses for the Picnic is security. We annually work with local law enforcement and event
management groups to provide assistance with traffic, parking, security, and crowd control.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will be used to help with the cost of security for the Picnic. The following items are included
under "Security" for the event:
- Crowd Control (Sheriffs): $2,430
- Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement): $1,960
- Parking (Brantley Event Mgmt): $5,088
- Armored car (Guarda): $1 ,292
- Parking Shuttles: $1,900

Metro funds are being requested specifically for Crowd Control, Traffic, Parking and Shuttles.
- Off-duty sheriffs and police officers are hired for the Picnic to be on hand to assist with any issues
that arise in the crowd of over 50,000 people and to escort volunteers and staff as they carry money
to and from the booths.
- Police officers are also hired to assist with traffic, helping cars safely enter and leave the picnic
parking area without causing undue interference to the flow of local traffic and ensuring the safety of
pedestrians in the area.
- Brantley Event Management has been contracted to coordinate parking on-site and at the two
satellite parking lots, and to control traffic flow in and out of the satellite lots.
- Due to new construction that is eliminating a significant portion of the parking area on our property,
and to alleviate some of the parking and traffic issues caused by an event of this size, we have
made arrangements with St. Leonard Church to allow Picnic parking in their lot and an additional
parking area for volunteers has been established at the Baptist Seminary. Miller Transportation has
been contracted to provide shuttle service via buses between these lots and the Picnic area.

Page 3
Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initialŝ
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

St. Joseph Children's Home receives compensation from the Commonwealth of Kentucky for
each child cared for by our Residential and Foster Care programs, hlowever, this funding
typically covers only about 77% of the actual cost of caring for the children. The remaining
funds must be made up through donations, grants, and other fundraising efforts. The Picnic is
the largest single fundraiser each year, with proceeds providing funds for a significant portion
of the expenses not covered by state funding. This includes the day-to-day expenses of
caring for the children, such as food, clothing, shoes, hygiene items, bedding,
healthcare, school supplies, books, activities, entertainment, etc., as well as administrative
and facility costs associated with providing a healthy, safe and therapeutic living
environment.

In-kind and financial donations which help with necessary expenses associated with
operating the Picnic increase the net proceeds from the event, allowing more of the money
raised to be used in caring for the children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only-The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

Effective October 24,2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

.^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

D The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

<^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials-^L
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Because it is an event and not a long-term program, the Picnic does not provide benefits
that are necessarily measurable, but they are important nonetheless.

The children who call St. Joe's "home" for a time, benefit by having their daily needs met
in a safe, healthy, therapeutic environment which lets them recover from the trauma that
I brought them here. The funds raised by the Picnic ensure that money is available to
I meet those needs, even when state funding falls short.

I As a community event, the Picnic provides a day of entertainment and social interaction
I to those who attend. Nearby businesses benefit from increased foot traffic and exposure
I to many who do not normally visit this area and who could be potential new customers.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

St. Joseph Children's Home is one of a handful of residential facilities for children in
Metro Louisville. These agencies work together to find the best placement for each child.

A number of churches, businesses, and families have been long-time partners in
coordinating the Picnic. These partners are particularly helpful in the area of volunteer
recruitment. A few groups bring decades of experience and history in Picnic participation
running game booths, preparing and serving food, and soliciting donations for prizes, etc.

Page 5

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SEOTON jS-PROORAM/PKO^Cr BU£>@rrSUMMWW

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Celwnn

1

Pr^KKwd
Me»oPim^

C&lamn

2

Nen-
Metre

Fwwfe

Cetumn

<1+2)»3

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

0 60,550 60,550

0

0

0

Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 11,378 191,142 202,520

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

0 0 0

0

0 0

'"TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 11,378 251,692 263,070

96 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 15,000

Fees Collected from Program Participants 35,000

Other (please specify) gaming 475,000

525,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



St. Joseph Children's Home
Detail of Expenditures for Community Event

Item Amount

Crowd Control (sheriffs) $ 2,430.00
Traffic Control (KY law enforcement) $ 1,960.00
Parking (Brantley Event Mgmt) $ 5,088.00
Armored Car (Guarda) $ 1,292.00
Parking Shuttles (Miller Transportation) $ 1,900.00
Other Expenses (see attached Picnic Budget of detail) $ 250,400.00

TOTAL $ 263,070.00

* requesting Metro NDF funding for these items



2014 Picnic Budget

Revenue

Booth Income

Capital Prize Income
Dining Room Income
In-Kind Contributions

Picnic Sponsorship
Total Revenue

372,500
80,000
35,000
90,000
35,000

612,500

Wages & Benefits

Reg Wages-Picnic
Overtime-Picnic

Total Salaries

52,750
1,500

54,250

FICA-Picnic

Medicare-Picnic

403(B) Matah-Picnic
Health Ins-Picnic

Health Ins-Picnic/EE Portion

LIFE/STD/LTD - PICNIC
Workers Comp-Picnic
Total Payroll Tax & Benefits

Operating Expense
Equip Maintenance-Picnic
Other Maintenance

Advertising - Picnic
Outsourced Printing-Picnic
Other Insurance-Picnic

Rent/Lease-Picnic

Office Supplies-Picnic
Clothing-Picnic
Taxes & Licenses

Supplies-Booths
Booth Prizes

Cleaning Supplies-Picnic
Activities-Picnic

Food Service - Picnic

Beverage - Picnic
sales tax/license fees - picnic

Security Fees-Picnic
Postage & Freight - Picnic
Misc-Picnic

Total Operating Expense

3,364
787
700
800
(650)
300

1,000

6,300

2,500
10,000
60,000
8,500
1,750

10,000
200

2,000
15,000
55,000
25,000
1,750
8,000

20,000
28,000

500
12,670
1,000
1,200

263,070

Net Income (Loss) 288,880
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

D®i»«T*/T e of CwiWto^n

Volunteers

Value ©fCofrtrfcutien

161,190

Method ^WhwBw

3,000 vols x 3 hours @ $17.91/hour

Booth/Raffle prizes, food for booth 6,200 baBBd on typical valuB of similar Bema, or mgular price when purohased

Advertising/Media/Photography 57,800 based on typical valus of service/product

Facility/Security/Band 3,000 based on typical value of service/product

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

228,190 **Volunteer rate is based on

Independent Sector's Value
of Volunteer Time for KY

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO |H YES

If YES, please explain:

Page?

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initialsitials ^
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTtCW 6 -CERTIFICATtOtlS & ASSWftNCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organizatfon certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohlbh employees or any person that receives compensatfon from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
6. Applkant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being

withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.
7. Applfcant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal

year end
8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant

understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result In funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands If this applfcation is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed In this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the appKcation by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications
1. The Agency certifies h will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies It will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive servlces/beneflts provWed with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans w'rth Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councllperson,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

^/^

;ECriON 7 - CERTSF1CATIONS & ASSUFJWOSS

I certify under the penalty of law the Information in this application (including, without limitation, "Certifications and Assurances") is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsiflcatlon. Iffalsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
application. _^<y
Signature of Legal Signatory

Legal Signatory (please print); Ahdrea Pridham

Phone: |502-893-0241 Extension: 313 Email:

Date

Title:
^^/^/ ?<?A<

Development Director

andreap@sjkids.org

PageS
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Giving Children a Home

The United Stales Conference of Catholic Bishops (USCCB) is the central organization
that holds a group tax exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
which was originally issued by the IRS in 1946 (GEN 0928).

USCCB certifies that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (dba St. Joseph Children's
I'lome) at 2823 Frankfort Avenue, Louisville, KY 40206 [BIN: 61-0475286] is exempt
from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) o f the Internal Revenue Code by virtue
of its inclusion as a subordinate organization under the USCCB group tad exemption GE
0928. It is listed in the 2013 edition of The Official Catholic Director on page 742.

FF I-A
^
^
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rnr CHANCUIY

February 26,2014

To Wliom It May Concern:

Each year the Internal Revenue Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letter updating a ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that tlic ageiicics aiul
instrumentalities and all educational, cliaritable and religious institutions o|icratcd,
supei-vised or coiitrolled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic Churcli in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of tlic
Official Catholic Directory, are entitled to exemption from the Federal income lax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Internal Revenue Code; Uiat donors inay deduct contribulioiis
to those said agencies, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 ot'
the Code; and that bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or for tlicir use
are deductible fur Fedej'al estate aiid gift tax purposes under sections 2005, 2106, aiid
2522 of the Code.

I certify that St. Joscpli Catholic Orplian Society, 2823 Franktort Avenue,
Louisville, KY is a fully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocese of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roiiian Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a coiporation sole. Tliat S<. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Dircctoiy; aiid St.
Joscpli Catliolic Orplian Society is ciititled to the rights and privileges specified in tlic
most receiit communication from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 12,2013

Sincerely,

JonKaS.O'Bryan
Chancery Office



Internal Revenue Service

P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013

United States Conference of Catholic
Bishops
32114th Street, NE
Washington, DC 20017-1194

Dear Sir/Madam:

Department of the Treasury

Person to Contact:

Roger Meyer ID# 0110429
Toll Free Telephone Number:

877-829-5500
Employer Identification Number:

53-0196617
Group Exemption Number

0928

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the. lnclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If^you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter

u^t6rnfl^/
Cindy Thomas
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations



PG

AlABAMMpEOflY^O<ARi^^MA^^
^pWA-LOll[IS(AN^W[SCONSIN-TENNES5EE<IDAro

II
18

II
§1

a

|3K

E

1817 ^013

2013

Published Annually by

B.fJ-Ken^E t-Qw

%

^

I
I
:%
m

^

I

ISlSi^A^OR^JOMA^iOTO^lNB^O^^

s
I
>,

I
ml

8
!
-T!

I
S3

I
§
en

I
c?
ffl

I
p

?

I
C^)

i

n^

-HAWAI^WMHINGTOK*V)EKGiNIAVVERMONTVWyQMlfNG-OHicy

II
II
II
tn|

"z
rn
TO

I
w

^
hi
3
^

.«*.



LOUISVDJ.E (L) 742
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^savSW. . - ' ~ - . /_ . .: .-_^' '.7'1^
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I'",;
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St. Joseph Children's Home
2014 Budget Worksheet

Account Description 2014 Budget

Programs
Residential Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

CDC Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

CDC After School Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net tncome/Loss Revenue

Foster Care Adoption Revenue
Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

General and Administrative

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

Plant Operations
Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

2,198,448.00
1,676,059.00

275,423.00
246,966.00

1,089,137.00
827,410.00
201,080.00
60,647.00

104,098.00
47,685.00
8,770.00

47,643.00

1,127,572.00
430,825.00
439,422.00
257,325.00

650,290.00
237,740.00

(888,030.00)

182,903.00
476,010.00
(658,913.00)

Total Programs

Development
Development Revenue
Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

(934,361.00)

390,700.00
172,303.00
42,370.00

176,027.00



Thrift Store Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

Picnic Revenue

Less Payroll and Benefits
Less Total Other Expense

Net Income/Loss Revenue

Total Development

Net Operating lncome/(Loss)

Investments

Estate/Legacy Income Over 25K
Investment Income

Investment Expense
Net Investments

612,500.00
60,550.00

260,400.00
291,550.00

467,577.00

(466,784.00)

Net lncome/(Loss) After Investments

Capital Campaign
Capital Campaign Revenue
Capital Campaign Expense
Total Capital Campaign

(466,784.00)

827,410.00
104,098.00
723,312.00

Net lncome/(Loss) After Capital Campaign 256,528.00
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Giving Children a Home

2014 Boa rd of Trustees

M. Thurman Senn - President

Morgan and Pottinger, P.S.C
Attorney
Board Term: 2103-2014

Chuck Nopper - Vice President
UPS
Board Tenn: 2103-2014

Barbara Carter - Second Vice
President

Spalding University
Field Director, School of Social Work
Board Term: 2103-2014

Kelly S. Henry - Recording Secretary
Wyatt Tarrant & Combs LLP
Board Term: 2103-2014

James A. Hillebrand - Financial

Secretary
Stock Yard's Bank & Trust Co
President
Board Term: 2103-2014

Craig Harbsmeier - Treasurer
CPA
Board Term: 2103-2014

Steve Bogus
Executive Director of Catholic Charities/

Representative of Archbishop, Most
Reverend Joseph E. Kurtz
Board Term: 2103-2014

Tim Mulloy
Mulloy Properties
Board Term: 2014-2015

Alex RatBoard Terman
RatBoard Terman Funeral Home
Owner and Funeral Director
Board Term: 2103-2014

Chris Whelan
LG&E and KU
Vice President of Communications
Board Term: 2103-2014
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Ethridge,Kyle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pam Stone <PamS@Sjkids.org>
Thursday, June 19, 2014 2:55 PM
Ethridge, Kyle
RE: Louisville Metro app to send to Kyle

Yes.
Thanks

From: Ethridge, Kyle [mailto:Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 2:51 PM
To: Pam Stone
Subject: RE: Louisville Metro app to send to Kyle

Thanks Pam. Those financials should work.

Do I have your permission to write term limits on BOD page?

Kyle

Ms. Kyle Ethridge
9th District Legislative Assistant
Councilwoman Tina Ward-Pugh
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 574-3908 office
(502) 333-4644 cell
(502) 574-7844 fax
http://district9news.wordDress.com/

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Pam Stone rmailto:PamS@Sikids.ora1

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 2:48 PM
To: Ethridge, Kyle
Subject: RE: Louisville Metro app to send to Kyle

It is not unlimited. Only the Archdiocese rep is unlimited.
All other members serve a two year term, and can serve no more than three consecutive two year terms.

I asked our accountant for current financials and she gave me the attached. It is the most current we have since she is
finishing May.
Is this what you need or do you need the full year statements for 2013.

From: Ethridge, Kyle [mailto:Kyle.Ethridge@louisvillekv.aov]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 2:28 PM
To: Pam Stone
Subject: RE: Louisville Metro app to send to Kyle

Thanks Pam - do I have your permission to write unlimited term limits on the board of directors page?



St. Joseph Children's Home
Internal Financial Statements

30-Apr-14
(Unaudited, for internal use only)
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St Joseph's Children's Home
April. 2014]f
Foster Care
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St Joseph's Childrerfs H<xne
April. 20141
After School Care
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St Joseph's CWMren-s Home
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FEDERAL FORM 990

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society does not file the Federal Form 990 because it is listed
in the National Catholic Director published by Kennedy Brothers.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the afifairs of the Home, and this is tme of fund
raising and spending. No funds are obtained fi-om a church group. The services provided
by the Society are based on the need of the persons receiving them.

Am audit of the financial affairs is perfonned each year and is available upon request.



CEffnFlED PUBUC ACCOUW?UWS AND CONSULTANTS

First'nust Centre .
Suite 201 South
200 South Fifth Street
loaJsviUe, Kf 4020^.3226
CS02> 589-605.0 .
Fax (502) 581-9016

... .www.cottonindaBen.ooin ;';. November 5,1999

'WBBam Cotton, CPA'

1W-1963

Nolen C. Alien. CBl
SidBidA.DatfInser.'CPA ;,
C. Robert Moalgomuy, CPA
BoyB.HiB,CPA .
tanyj: Mdler, CPA .
JduJ. Balbacb, CPA . .-

.JanH.SefeCPA . . ..,
GmenB.'rihnn.CEA. . .

.W.Alfen Priest, CPA .
IfaicS.KaJpp.CPA'
DayidJ.'WiBBEiaon.CPA '

Tlieresa J. Badinei; JCPA
Gsuya.Bofll.CPA . .
Iluisdl'C.Hoddns.a'A '.
PanidaD.WCfce.CPA -..
XevlafcJudd,CPA . ' .;'
IfflnaL.Stallari.CPA .
HobenB.Undsey.CPA
.KCTia W Ccannell, CPA."
Sbumon K. Biyant, CPA

. Me|ias»S.MIls,CPA
Bo6atJ. MODtague, CPA
.. Sai»B.TIlOtBa<,CPA,JD,.C\a
. Jennifer jLBlaadfatd.CPA'
JacqueIiDeLM]lei;CE&.
JeauLSnrith.CPA- *
-:Mair E. Dorinhue, CPA .
CariE.Biber.CPA.;-.-; -

.JmepIiM.I.egd.CPA .

LodsA.Kosse,CFA
. Danidl.Obeivecal^CPA

Mr Dennis Davis .

St Joseph Catholic Orphans Society
2823 Frankfort Avenue
Louisville, KY 40206 : '

.. TVS.-

.. . . . ,' ^ re: Public mspectipn of 990's for flon-profit organizatioiis .

'DearDemiis:-. .'...'";-.^ - ./ .. ;...,-...';. ;. .. ; -. . . : -. .. : ;.

. St Joseph Catholic Qrphaiis Society conaders itself to tie aa auxiliary of the Church,
and as such,-is exempt fi-Om-filiag'Form 990. Coasequenfty, regulations requiring: noa-
.profit orgamzations to make Fona 990 available'for public mspection do-not affect
St Joseph Catholic Oipbaa Sbdety, .wtu.di does not file Eoim 990,. Churches'and.their
auxffiaries are exempt fi-ompprm-990 requirements under the coiistitUtiOnaI doctiine
of separafior^ofdmrc^ and state. 1 .'/...'.. \-.- /;;.^ .:. [^:- ... ...'.;-.:-.';. . ..':

Non-profit orgaiuzations.are also jreqpred.to .make.f6.eir application for tax-exemption .
available for public ihspectioiL "As an au?dEaryoftheChirch, St.Joseph'Catholic
OiphaaSodety doesnot have to apply forfts tax exemption. As in Ae.case of Form
990, the regulation: rpqiuring public availability, of exemption appEcations does not
.affect.StJoseph-CathQlic; Orphan Sodety. ' :. ',.:.;.. '. ..-" " .':. ;.'....',";'.. '. , .'

Siiquld.^mypae request a copy ofFonn 990 or y&tiT tax^'exiempt appBcation, you may
.give them a copy ofthislefter; Don'i he3itate to. caltme ff'you have: any questions:,

-'.'..... . .. '.

'. . * . ^." *

'.. . , Yours triily,;' .. . ,-.'.., . .',

'.

-.'. ^ , ..:..../^\-<( .:.-l..'.' .;_-.;.-" . "
-.' ''.:'.:':'.:^'-'.^.- ":- . Y: .:-'-:~::^La3ty:i(tehl%, CPA: .....^

.Member of *tw*lu&^t"-<-'
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r3?-6l-28 15:01 CflTHOLIC CHflNCERY

Intimat Rewnif STvtct

DWrict
Olwcior

flaltioiow Diitfici

'-". J^C-J-

f>/?./-}^ Department of the Treasury

31 Hopkins Plnr, Baltfnore. Md. 21201

p.l ^.^

 Vi^ 2/Z.-Z-/<?<:

> ftUGS ^

Mr. Hark E. Chopko
General Counsel
United States
3211 4th Street,
Vashingtooi

Telephone: (301) 962-4768

AiiQ 1 ^^1 "n 3 0 AM
'^y° ^ MO^^X^^'SQJL^ ^ A^i^p^
tes Catholic Conference NV<?'(VYl UJL^ S-^^ ^cl0 btU^LU^jL C^

";'^"i5;n.xi,,-,. J?;a^o^c^^^^^d>c
..... -'-"" ^^^^-^^^^^Y^(

(^ aspi^^"^h)oV\Dear Br. Chopko:

In a ruling dated March 25. 1946, we held that the agencies^and
instruhenttlitles and all educational, charitable and religious institution$
operated, supervised, or controlled by or in connection .with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing
in the Official Catholic Directory for 194$, are entitled to sxenption fron
federal incone tax under the provisions of section 101(6} of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds to section 501{c)(3) of the 1986 Code.
This ruling has been updated annually to cover the activities added to or
deleted fron the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 1991 shovs the names or addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religious
institutions operated by the Roiaan Catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions in existence at the time the Directory vas
published. It is understood that eacli of these is a non-profit orffaniz&tion,
that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of any
individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for pronotlon of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the
code.

Basefl on all iafornation Subnitted, we conclude that the agencies and
iftstrunentalities and eddeational, charitable, and religious institutions
operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing in the
Official Catholic Directory for 1991 are exempt {roin federal incame tax under
section 501 (cH3) of the Code.

Donors nay deduct contributions to the agencies, instruaentalities and
institutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to then or for their useare
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055. 2106,
and 2522 of the Cod«.
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Kr. Hark E. Chopko

Beginning January 1, l984» unless specifically excspted, you and your
subordinates aust pay tax under the Federal I&sucance Contributions Act
(Social Security taxes) for each employee vho is paid S100 or more in a
calendar year. You and your subordinates are not liable for tax under the
Federal Unenployneat Tax Act (FUTA).

Next year. within 90 days before the close of your annual accounting period,
or by May 31, the date established by our letter of April 28, 1975, which gave
an extension of time to file the information, please send one copy &f the
Official Catholic Directory of 1992 for each Internal Revenue Oistrici in
irhich one or aorft of your subordinates are located, with four additional
copies to this office.

The conditioas concerning the retention of your group exeffption as set forth
in ovr previous deternination letter of August 17, 1983 remain in full force
and effect.

Sincerely yours,

.^
H. J. Hightower
District Director
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CONFERENCE 3211 4U» Suwt N.E. Washtngton. DC 20017-1194 (202»541.3300 F.W (202l3-» 1-3337 TEI-EX 7400424

August 30, 1991

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions». Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
State Conference Directors

SUBJECT:

FROM:

1991 Group Ruling ^()
Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel
{Staffi Deirdre Balloran»

Associate General Counsel)

Enclosed is a copy o£ the group ruling issued on August 9,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
("IRS"), with respect to the federal tax status of ocganizations
listed in the 1991 Edition of the Official Catholic
("OCD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling Is
importanfc for establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from*.

(a) federal income tax?
(b) federal uneinployment tax (but see par

"Explanafcion" below); and
3 of

(2) the deductibility^ Eor federal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizations.

The 1991 group ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 25, 1946. In the 1946
document the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
rulin9r the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current: OCD* The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"). The 1991 group ruling is consistent with the 1990
ruling; It incorporates by reference the conditions set forth in
the 1983 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption
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The 1&91 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letters are listed in the 1991 OCD with"an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: "Organiaation has an
independent IRS exemption determination and is not covered by the
USCC"Group Ruling."

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consequences .
for Catholic institutions listed in-the~OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years.

EXPLANATION

1. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from federal income tax under section
501(0(3) of the Coda of "the agencies and instrumentalities and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the" Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, ifcs territories or
possessions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1991" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk).

2. Federal Excise Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has
no e£fect^»n an organization's liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any questions you may have about excise taxes.

3. State/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on-an organization's liability for state or"local income/
sales or property taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities l.n
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any questions you may have about state or local tax
exempt ions.

4. Deductibility of Contribufcions. The group ruling assures
donors thdt contributions to the-institufcions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
incomer gift» and estate tax purposes*

5. Unemployment Tax. The group ruling establishes'exemption
from federal unemployment tax only. Indivi-duaL states may impose
an unemployment tax on organizations included in the group
ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax.
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6. Social Security Tax. All section 501(c)(3) organiza-
tions/ including churches^ are required to pay taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FIC^^ for each employee who
ls~paid $100 or more In a calendar year.^ Services performed by
dlocesan'priests in the exercise o£ their ministry are not
considered "employment" for FICA (social security), purposes^
and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries.

7. Form 990. All organizations included in the OCD must
file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Taxr
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception*' There is no exemption from the Form 990 filing
requirement merely because an organization is listed in the ^
OCD. Organizations required to file inust do so by the 15th day
of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal year. ^Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of j;l)e Code aTeT churches; integrated auxiliaries of .
churches^? the exclusively religious activities o£ religious
orders? schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church-controlled or9anizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, or maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that-finance» $i)nd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious purposes;^ and organ^ations with gross
receipts normally not In excess of $25,000.^ in addition, IRS

I/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Act of 1984 permitted certain
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such or9aniza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
security taxes.

y. I.R.C. S3l21(b){8),(A).

3, For taxable years 1970 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD were excused from filing Form 990 because the
Treasury Departjnent had nofc clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated"auxiliaries of a church." In January 1977, the
Treasury Oeparfcmenfc promulgated final regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries include men's and women's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries^ mission societies, or youth groups. The following
organizations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
hospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have a
separate identity from a church, and homes for the aged.

4, Notice 84-2, 1984-1 C.B. 331.

5, Announcement 82-88, 1982-25 I.R.B. 23.
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has excused certain Internally-syBported church affiliates from
the Form-990 filing requirement.£7- Organizations that are -

to'file must aake available for public inspection upon
'a'copy'of the Form 990 and all required schedules,and,

attachments '(other than the list of contributors)^
buslness"hours~at the organization's principal_o££ice and a^ any

or'distrlct office with 3 or-more_employees. ^ The Form
990~£or~a-particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

8. Revenue procedure 75-50. Rev. Proc. 75-507/ sets forth
and recordkeeping requifements regarding ^racially

^ondiscrimiDatory'poiicles that'must be complied with_by_P^ivate
schools, Including'church-relatad schools, to esfcablisn
maintain exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the_c^dei
Under~Rev7"Proc.-75-50 private schools are required to file^an
annual certification of"racial nortdiscrimination with the IRS.
For"private schools not required to file Form 990, the^annuai
certification must be filed on Form 5578, Annual
Raciai'Nondiscrimination for a Private School_Exempt from^Fede;
Income Taic7-~Fori(i-5578 must be filed by bhe 15th day of the
month following the close o£ the fiscal year.

The reauirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in e£Eect_and
roust'be compiied'wlth by all schools listed In the OCD. This

-be~doneFIndividually or by the diocese for all diocesan
schools. School officials should insure that the
Rev7"Proc.~75:50 are~met-since failure to_ do so could jeopardize
the'exempt status of the school and, in the case of a .s<
operated*rby~a~church, the exempt status o£ the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities, Organizations included in the group
ruling'may~iobby''for-changes"in the law'. pcovide<i,such,lobbyin9 is
nofc-(nore thanan in.sub9taittial part of their total activities.

to-influence legislation both directly and through^
'lobbying"ar6-a££ecte<3 by this restriction^ ^Thefe is no

distinction-between lobbying activifcy that is related to an_ _ ^
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that ls^not:_There ls
no'definitive answer regarding what percentage
"insubstantial" lobbying. Please refer to your attorney any
questions you may have about permissible lobbying activities.

10. Political Activities. Section 501(c)(3) of the Code
states that-or9anizations.exemPt undeF its P^ovlsions roust,20t<

Lcipate or'intervene in any political campaign on be;
or in opposition to any candidate fot public office.

6, Rev. Proc. 86-23, 1986-1 C.B. 564

7, 1975-2 C.B. 587.
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status. Additional sanctions for
violation of the political activity cestrictions were imposed by
the Revenue Act o£ 1987. In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and ibs
managers for violation of the political activity restriction.
Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
seek an injunction against the exempt organization- and immediate
asaeascnent of taxes due. If you have any questions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGC Memo dated
July 14,'1988). - ~

11. Private Foundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11»
1&70. It affirms the non-private foundation status oE organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling» this letter
is not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD~.~ Since organizations listed in the
OCD are not private foundations» they are exempt from the
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1969. The December 11, 1970 determination letter also assures
private foundations that they (nay make tax-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and
included in the group ruling.

12. Distribution of OCD. Copies of the OCD have been made
available by OSCC-to-the IKS National Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling,

13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assi.9ned to USCC is 928 or0928. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Form 990, Form 990-T, and Focm 5578
required to be filed by any organization or institution exempt
undar the group ruling. The group exemption number should not; be
used on Form SS-4/Request for Employer identification Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the or9ani2ation in its computer.

14. Ressonsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1983
ruling that are the responsibility o£ the OSCC Office of General
Counsel. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to P.J. Kenedy & Sons are responsible £or the
accuracy of such inforroation.

The USCC Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond
to inquiries about the group ruling, and to malte available on
request single copies of the ruling or this memorandum.

Enclosure
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE

RESTATED AJEtTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

ST, JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Pursuant to die provisions of KRS 273.267, the undrasigned corporation adopts the followixig
Articles of Amendment to its Restated Articles of Incoiporation as peviously approved on
February 6, 2002, and recorded wi& fhe QfBce of&e Secretary of State of the Commoawealtli
of Kentucky on May 12,2002 (hereinafter calied the "Articles"):

FIRST: The name of the coiporarion is ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCETy
(hereinafter called the "Corporation").

SECOND: Articles SEVENTH, EIGHTH and TENTH of&e Articles are amended to read in
feeir entirety as follows:

"SEVENTH: (a) The affairs of this corporation shal! be managed by a Board of
Trustees of not less fhan three (3) trustees who may be all of one class or wbo
may be placed in classes as specified in fte Bv-laws ofliris coiporatiQn. The
Roman Cadiolic Aichbishop in Louisville or wbomever shall be designated by
him to act ia his stead shall be an ex-officio voting xnember of Ae Boaid of
Trustees. The Roman Catholic Archbishop in Louisvme shal] have a.uthority to
nullify aov action oftihe Board of Trustees he {Ip^wmp.^ m his discretiipn, to bp
contoirv to the beliefe. teadiine. or inission of th® Roman Catliolic Oiurcli
sapcn'iooiy-po^'OTSOvertfio proooedings aad aoto o;&fee-&oaTd of TrusteBa-afiid
say approve oiuEHdli^r th® Eicms-at'his discretiea. ^ Subject to the foregomg
liaiitetioa, the number, qualificatiofls, classes, terms of ofGce, aod ttiaimer of
election or appointment of tiie niembers of fhe Board of Trastees shall be as
provided ia tiae By-laws of flris ootporation. (e> A tructoo may-be IJQl^s
otherwise hereinafter removed as provided in (he By-laivs of this coiporation, the
present Board of Trustees shall hold tlieir office and contiaue as such unti] (heir
successois in office are duly elected and have qualified.

EIGHTH: Th® Board of Trustees of this coiporarion shall elect fiom (he members
of tliis coqwration OQGb officaro dfl may bo provided in ftie-'By law's of this
oorporastion vfith one (1) ofouoh officcwo deIegate-iiereGponiiibiIits' for proparing
mmuteo ofths trustees* aiid-membcrs' meeliags and .for oufhentiGatmg roooEda-ef
tife-eefpwEt^ea a President Vice PresfKieirt. Second Vice PresideQt Recmdmg
Secretary Financial SeoretaK>_aBd_TteasiB'H,_whose duties and tenn of ofiSce
shall be such as may be prescribed bv Ae Bv-Iaws of this coTDOTadon and such
other ofiRcers as aiav be Drovided in said Bv-lavra..

TENTH; The Boaid of Trustees shall have the right to adopt, amend, rej&eal and
revise By-laws for the govCTnment of ihis corporation, subject always to (he
power oflhs members at anmial meetinss, or at spedal meetugs called for Aaf
purpose, upon reasonable aotice and at which a quorum of the members was
present, to change or tepeaS. such By-laws bv aa a£5zroative vote
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(2/S) of the votes which the membCTS fhea present were satitled to cast Provided,
however, said By-laws shall not be adopted, amended, repealed or revised wiftiout
the approval of the Roman Catholic Archbishop of Louisville,-or-'hia succossor in
effise wliich appjrovBl^SjfajBU^bs 'wilhlicld oiilv if he deteimiDes> in liis discretioiL
that &e adoption ammSmssit repeal or revisioo_would be
teachme. or mission oflhe Roman Catholic Church."

THIRD: The foregoing amendments were adopted at the annual meeting of members of the
Coiporatfon held on March I 8, 2007, at which meeting a quorum was present, by receiving at
least two-tfairds (2/3) of the votes which membCTS presrait at the meeting were entitled to cast

DATED. March o?ot .2007 ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCFETY

BY:

BY;
M, Tthurraan Semi, RwOTding Secretary

COMMONWEALTH OF KBNTUCKY

COUNTf OF JEFFERSON

)
(SS:
)

^
I, fbe undeisigned Notary Public, do hereby certify that on &is ^^.day of March, 2007,

personally appears before me,, Ralph Risimiai and M. Thucman Scan, President and Recording
Secretary, respectively, of ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCBBTY, a nonstock,
nonprofit coiporation organized and existing under the laws of the Conunonweallh of Kentucky,
who ac&no^vledged the foregoing (tocumeBt for and on bdiajf of said corporatioo ss Presidetrt
and Recording Secretary respectively thereof for tlis uses and purposes th^ein set forth.

^ 1/QJ6 TMy commission expires:.

NOTARY PtfeLIC

JIWUL^C^^li
Thomas C. KeUy,O.P.
Archbishop ofLouisviUe

TffiS.f^STR- PREPARED BY:

M. Thubnan Semi
MORGAN & POTTINGER, P.S.C.
601 West M&in Street
Louisvilte, Kenfaicky 40202
(502)589-2780

Page 2 of 2



BYLAWS

OF

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
('preliminary approval by Society's Board on 3/7/07;

final approval of Archbishop noted on page 18)

PREAMBLE: The St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (flie "Society") is a non-proiBt
charity tfaat operates accordmg to the beliefs, teacliing and mission of the Roman Catfaolic
Church. The "Home Branch" and the "Branch Societies" of the Roman Catholic parishes of St.
Anthony. St Bonifaee, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St Francis ofAssisi, St. Helen, Holy Trinity, St.
Joseph, St. Martin, St Therese, and St Viinoent de Paul Ms(orical]y were instrumental in tihie
organizalion and development of St. Joseph Cafholic Oiphan Society (the "Society") and the
meiobers of Home and Branch Societies supported and assisted the Society in fur&ering its
mission. The importance of the Home aod Branch Societies to the initial and early development
oftlie Society is significant and recogni2ed by the Society's members and Board of Trustees.
Accordingly, the Board of Tmstees, in adopting these Bylaws, acknowledges the important role
which the many mdividuals who are, or were, members of the Home Branch and the Branch
Societies of &e foregoing parishes have played in the history of the Society and intends to
continue to call upon them when necessary or appropriate for assistmice and active participation
in the Society's ftnictions.

ARTICLE I
MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1.01. CLASSES OF MEMBERS. Membership in St. Joseph CathoUc Orphan
Society (tfae "Society") shall be divided into -the fojIowiBg classes and such additional classes as
may be established from time to tune by amendment to these Bylaws:

(a) Individyd Members: Any individual of good moral chaiacter may become a member
of the Society by completing an appUcation far menibership. Individual menAers
may, but shall not be required to, be afHiiated with one of the branch societies of the
Society listed m Section 7.01 of these Bylaws.

(b) Institutional Members; Any coqwration, partnership, sole proprietorship or other
entity may become a member of the Society upon application to and approval by the
Boaid of Trustees.

(c) Life Members: Any individual member of the society may become a Life Member
thereof by a payment to the Society of such amount as may be established by fhe
Board ofTlustees but not iess than the following sum:



Pavinent
$50
$60
$70
$80
$90
S100
S150

Age of member or new applicant
50 years and over
45 years to 50
40 years to 45
35 years to 40
30 years to 35
21 years to 30
Under 21 years

Any member of the clergy may become a life member upon the payment of $50
regardless of age.

(d) Honorary Mepibers: Individual meanba-s of the Society iu good standing for twenty-
five (25) years shall be considered Honorary Members and their names ditered on the honorary
list of the Society. At the annual roeetmg of menibers of the Society held each year, the names
of those individual members who have become eligible for honorary membership shall be
announced by tfac President, and, for flieir faithful service, shall be presented wifh a silver rosaiy
or other suitable gift. Individual members who have beai in good standing for fifty f50) years
shall be presented with a gold medal suitably inscribed and are exempt from the payment of
dues.

Membership in any class rfial] be suspended for failure to pay fhe dues prescribed thereof
as provided in Section 1.03 of these Bylaws and may be teniunated with or -without cause by
two-thuds vote of all members of the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 1,02. RJGHT TO VOTE. Each individual, life md honorary member of tlw
Society shall be entitled to one vote on all matters as may, j&om tiiae to time, be presented to the
inctnbers for vote. Institutional merobers shall have no right to vote or hold office in fae Society
but shall othei-wise have all the rights and privileges of individual membership in the Society.

SECTION 1.03. DUES. Individual, institutional, aud honorary members of Ac Society
shaU pay dues in such amouiits and at such times as fhe Board of Trustees may» finm tune to
time, designate by Tesoiution. No dues shall be payable by life members. Any member who is not
current in the payment of the prescribed dues shall not have tiie right to vote as a member on any
matter presented for vote.

ARTICLED
MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

SECTION 2.01. PLACE OF MEETINGS. The Board of Trustees may designate any
place within or without the Commonwealth of Kentucky as the place of meeting for the annual or
any special meeting of members of the Society called by the Board of Trustees. If no
desigiiation is made, or if a special meeting of members is called or ordered held by any person
other than &e Board of Trustees, the place of the meeting shall be the principal office of the
Society in the Commonwealfh of Kentucky.
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SECTION 2.02. ANNUAL MEETDSfG. Unless a (Mfferent date in February is chosen by
the Board of Trustees, the annual meeting of members of the Society shall be held on the first
Wednesday of February of each year at 7:00 PM, prevailing time at such place as the Board of
Trustees shall detennine for the transaction of such business as may properly come before the
meeting.- At such meeting, the offices of the Society, the Chairpersons of the Standtng
Committees? shall make a report of their activities during the previous year, and tlie newly-
elected Trustees of the Society shall be installed. The order of business at die annual meeting
sliall be as follows:

a) Opening of the meeting with prayer,

b) Approva! of die rainirtes of the pievious aimual nieefmg.

c) Reports of the officers of the Sodety and the Chau-persons of the Standing
Committees.

d) Installation of trustees.

e) Unfinished business.

f) New business.

g) Adjoimmient wifti prayer,

SECTION 2.03. SPECIAL MBETINGS. Special meetings of the members of the Society
mgy be called by the President of the Society, by the Board of Trustees or by a petition signed by
not less than two hundred (200) individual members oftlie Society delivered to the President of
the Society specifying the pmpos? or purposes of the special meetmg and the date and time
thereof which shall not be less than fifteen (15) days after such petition is ddlivered to the
President of Ae Society-

SECTION 2.04. NOTICE OF MEETINGS-WATVER. Wiitteii notice slating the place,
day and hour of the meeting and, in case of a special meeting, the purpose or puposes of wliich
the meeting is called, shall be delivered not Jess than ten (10) nor more thm thirty-five (35) days
before Ihe date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President
of Qie Society w the pereon calling the meeting, to each meniber entitled to vote at such meeting.
If mailed, such notics sliall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in fhe United States roail
addressed to fce member at hi$ address as it appears on the records of the Society with postage
ttiereon p-epaid. Notice of any membeislup meeting may be waived in wridng by any member at
ally time before ca- after the meeting- Attendance by a member without objection as to notice at a
membeiship meeting shal] coDStitute a waiver ofiiotice of the meetuig.

SECTION 2.05. QUORUM AND PROXIES. A qnoizun for the conduct of business at
any duly organized annual or special meeting of membere oftfae Society shall be tfae membeis of
the Society entitled to vote who are present at such meeting, and a majority vote of the members
present at such meeting shall decide any matter coming befcre th& meeting. Voting by proxy at
any annual or special meeting shall not be valid or peimitted,
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SECTION 2.06. , MEMBERSHIP ACTION WTTHOUT A MEETING. Any action
required to be taken at a meeting of members of the Society entitled to vote, or any artion which
may be taken at a meeting of such members, niay be taken witbout a meeting if a consent in
writing, setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all of the members entitled to vote
witti respect to the subject matter thereof. Such consent shall have the same effect as a
uianimous vote of mefnbers, and may be stated as such in any articles or documents filed with
the Secretary of State ofKemtucky.

ARHCLEm
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SECTION 3.01. GENERAL POWERS, NUMBER AND ELECTION, (a) The affairs of
fhe Society shall be managed by a Board of Trustees subject to the Roman Catholic Bishop of
Louisville's authority in matters concerning die beliefs, teaching and missionof the Roman
Catiholic Church. The Board ofTru5tee& shall be constituted as follows:

I) The Ordinary of the Rornaii Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville, or whomsoever shall
be designated by him to act in his stead;

2) Tlie past Presidents of flie Society;

3) The central officers of the Society specified in Section 5.01 oftfaese Bylaws;

4) One individual member of the Society appointed by the Ladies Sewing Society of the
Society to hold ofi6ce until her replacCTaent is appointed and accepts her appointment;

5) One individual menaber of the Society appointed by the Alumni AssociatioD of the
Society to hold office until his or her rqilacement is appointed and accepts his or her
appointment;

6) Such niunber (not less than twelve) of individual members of the Society as may be
fixed by the Board ofTnistees and who are either continued in office under the fmal
paragraph of Section 3..01(a), or continued in office under Section 3.01(d), or.elected
at eacli aaaual meeting ofraemberc of the Society to hold office untU fhe next annual
meeting and until their successois are elected and have accepted their election;

PROVIDED, that each of the twelve (12) branch societies of the Society listed in Secdon 7.01 of
the Bylaws may nominate a candidate for consideration for election under Sub-Section 3,01{6) ill
such maiiner as the bianch society shall determine by its branch bylaws and with the name of any
sudi nonriaee to be provided to the Society's President and to the Society's Recording Secretary
in writiag at least ten (10) days prior to the aimual meeting of flie members oflfae Society; and

FURTHER PROVIDED, tliat aU inembws of the Board of Trustees serving as such on the date
of adoption of these Bylaws shall continue to hold Office until be or she dies, resigns, is
disqualified or replaced or forfeits his or her office as provided in Section 3.03 of these Bylaws-

(b) Except for the Ordinaiy of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his
designce who shali have an imlimited term office, individual trustees shall (i) serve for three (3)
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yeai tams and are eligible to serve additional, coiisecutive fliree (3) year tenns; and (ii) be
divided as equally as possible into tfaree (3) staggered classes so that the terras of office of the
trustees in one of the classes shall expire each year.

(c) At the regular monthly meeting oftfae Board of Trustees held immediately following
adoption and approval offliese Bylaws, the then serving trustees shall, at that meeting be divided
and assigned, by lot or otherwise, into fhe three (3) staggered classes as provided in Subsection
(b) of this Section 3.01. The imtial term of office of the tiustees assigned to the first class shall
be for one (1) year^ and the initiEal terms offhe second and thnd classes shall be for two (2) years
and tihree (A) years respectively.

(d) On or before June 30 of each year, the Board of Tmstees shall have sent to each
Trustee whose tCTm of office as trustee expirra at the next succeeding organizational meeting of
the Board of Trustees, a form approved by the Board of Trustees to be completed by that Trustee
indicating whether he or she desires to contmiie in office for ail additional three year term (the
"Commitment Form"). If the Conmutment Foim has not yet retaned by that Tiustee, then on or
before September 30 of that year, tfie Society's President shall attempt to contact that Trustee
about the status of the Comaiitinent Form. At or before the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees hftld in October of each year> each Trostee whose term ofoifice as trustee expires at the
next succeeding organization meeting of the Board of Trustees shall deliver to die President his
or her Commitment Form. If As Commitmeut Form indicates that he or ^& desires to continue
in office for an additional tiuee (3) year term, then die Tiustee so doing slial! contiiiue m office
for an. additional three (3) year term beginning at said organizational meeting, and his or her
office siiall be deemed to not be vacant and no nonaination or election to the same shedl be

required to be made or accepted. Any Trustee who does not deliver to the President his or her
commitment as aforesaid shaU be deenoed to have detenmned not to hs re-elected, and if he or
she is afmstee elected under Section 3,01(6);, his or her successor shall be nommated for election
as provided in Subsection (e) of this Section 3.01,

(e) At the regular meeting at the Board of Trustees held in November of each year, fhe
number of members to be elected pursuant to Sub-section (a)(6) of this section shall be fixed by
flie Board of Tmstees, and the President of flie Society shall appoint a NominstUtg Committee
consisting of not less fhan three (3) members of the Bosri of Trustees. At the regular meeting of
the Board of Tmstees held io Deceaiber of each year, flie Nominating Committee shall submit to
the Board of Trustees the names of the members of the Society which it believes to be qualified
to be nominated as candidates to fill the offices of those Trustees who have not delivered his or
commitmeot sa provided in SubsecUon 3.01 (d) above and elected at the annual meeting of
menabers to be held the succeeding Februaiy, and, if approved by the Board of Trustees, the
names so subtnitted shall be presented to and placed in nommation at such annual meeting.

SECTION 3,02- HONORARY TRUSTEES. The Board of Trustees may, from time to
time, designate a memba- of the Society as an honorary trustee ia recognition of bis or her
special services to Ae Society or the Board of Tmstees. Aa honorary trustee shall be eligible to
attend aB meetings ofAe Board of Trustees and provide general policy advice thereto but sliall
not be authorized to vote on any matter coming before the Board ofTnistees.

SECnON 3.03 REMOVAL FROM OR FORFEITURE OF OFFICE, (a) The Board of
Trustees, by the affirmative vote of a hvo-fhirds majority of thfc Board of Tmstees who are

5 (3/7/07)



present at the special meeting provided for in this Section 3.0Afa) may remove any Trustee, ofher
than the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee who may not
be removed under this Section 3,03, fiom of5ce at any time with or v?ifliout cause. The
following procedure shall be followed in order to remove aiiy Trustee under this Section 3.03(a);

(i) The member or membeis of the Board ofTi-ustees iivisbing to remove the
Trustee (the "Requesting Trustees") shall deliver to flie President of the Society a written
request for removal which shatl specify fee Trustee who is sought to be removed (the
"At-Issue Trustee") and the reason or rrasons why a removal is sought (the "Written
Request").

(ii) Within ten (10) days of receipt of the request, the Central Officers of the
Society shall schedule a meeting with the Requesting Tiustees and fee At-Issue Trustee
to discuss the removal request (Ae ^nitia] Meetuig"). The Requesting Tnistees and the
At-Issue Trustee shall be given at least ten (10) days advance written notice of the date,
time aiid place of the. Initial Meeting, along vrith a copy of the Written Request. The
Initial Meeting shall be held at the piincipa] ofBce of the Society. The Requesting
Trustees (as a group) and the At-Issue Trustee may each bring one person witii them to
flie Initial Meeting as an adviser or witaess. The President of the Society may, in his or
her discretion, include at fhc meeting such ofha* persons as the President may deem
desirable for either side. Two (2) days before tte Initial Meeting, tee At-Issue Trostee
shall deliver to the Central Officers and the Requestmg Trustees a written respoiue to tlie
Written Request (the "Written Respcmse"), Other than a record of the persons attendrog
and of the vote at the conclusion of the Initial Meeting, the proceedings of the Initial
Meeting shall not be recorded.

Ciii) After considering the positions of the Requesting Trustees and Ifae At-
Issue Trustee at tbe Initial Meeting, the Ceirtral Officers shaU vote on whetlicr to refer tfae
removal request to the full Board of Trustees, In orda- to refer the removal request to the
fail Board of Trustees, at least four (4) of the Central Officers must vote in favor of
refeniog the removal request to Ae full Board of Trustees. Unless all the Central
Officers, the Requesting Trustees and the At-Issue Trustee otherwise agree, fhe vote shall
bs by written secret ballot, the votes shall be counted by the Society's two most semor
Centeal Officers (in the order specified in Section 5.01 of these Bylaws) present at tlie
meeting who arc not a Requesdng Trustee or the At-Issue Trustee, and the result of die
vote shall be immediately communicated to the persons attending the hutial Meeting.

(iv) If the Central Officers do not vote to refer the removal request to the fall
Board of Trustees, there shall be no fiirther consideration of the removal request, and fhe
Requesting Trustees may not submit another request to remove the At-Issue Trustee
except on ifae basis of events occurring after the Initial Meeting.

(v) If -the Central Officers vote to refer the removal request to the full Board
of Trustees, they shall call a special meeting of the Board ofTmstees for the sole purpose
of considering the removal request. Notwithstanding tfae provisions of Section 3.07, the
notice shall be io writing, sihaU be oiailed at least ten (10) days prior to fhe date of the
special meeting, shaU specifr the pmpose of the spedal meeting, and shall include copies
of the Written Request and the Written Response- The Requesting Trustees (as a group)
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and fhs At-Issue Trustee may each bring one person wifh tliein to the special meeting as
an adviser or witness. The Presidesnt of the Society may, in his or her discretion, include
at tihe meeting such other persons as file Piesident may deem desirable for either side.
After coiisidering the positions of the Rcquestmg Trustees and the At-Issue Trustee and
any otber Trustee who desires to state a position, the Board of Trustees shall vote on Ae
remova] request. The vote shall be by writtw secret ballot, the votes shall be counted by
the Sodety's two most senior Central OfBcers Cin 1iie order specified in Section 5.01 of
these Bylaws) pesent at the nieeting who arc not a Requesting Trustee or the At-Issue
Trustee, and the result of the vote shall be immediately comniunicated to the trustees
attending the special meeting. Other than a record of the persons attending and of Ae
vote at Ae conclusion of the special meeting, the proceedings of the special meeting shall
not be recorded.

(vi) If the President is the At-Issue Trueee or is a Requesting Trustee, the Vice
President shall cany out the fiinctions of the Presidait specified in Sub-Sections
3.03(aXi) through 3.0J<a)(v).

(b) Any trustee, except the OnKnafy of the Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee and
past Presidents of the Society, elected or appointed pursuant to tile provisions of Section 3.01 of
these Bylstws wfao is absent, without excuse approved by &e President of the Society, for six or
more regularly mouthly meetings of the Boari of Tmstees dming any calendar year shall
automatically forfeit }ss ofiBce and shall not be eligible for election, to any office in the Society
for three (3) years.

SECTION 3.04. VACANCIES AND ADDITIONAL DIRECTORS, (a) Any vacancy
occurring in the Board of Trustees by reason of death, resignation, (^sqaalification, foifeiture, or
mability to act of any trustee may be filled by the afSnnative vote of the majority of the
remaimng Trustees even though less than a quorum of die Board of Trustees, A trustee elected to
fijl any such vacancy shall be elected for fhe imesxpired term ofNs predecessor in of5c6.

(b) The Board of Trustees may, firom time to time, iocrease the nuniber oftEDstees of the
Society, and any trustecship to be filled iy reason of such increase may be filled by the
affimaadve vote of a majori'ty of tlie full Board of Trostees for a term of office cactinuiag until
the next annual meeting of members.

SECTION 3.05. PLACE OF MBETENGS. All meetmgs of the Board of Trustees shall
be held at the principal office of the Society.

SECTION 3.06. ORGANIZATION AND REGULAR MEEnNOS. (a) The organizatioa
meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held without otiier notice than this Bylaw uiunediately
after and at the same place as die aiuiual meeting of members for the purpose of organization,
election of officers, appointment ofcooimittees and consideration of such after business as may
properly come before the meetiag. Regular monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be
held, without aotice other than Ais Bylaw, at 7:00 P.M., on the fust Wednesday of each monffa.
The Board of Trustees may, by resolution, cbmge the date or time of such regular monthly
meetings and may provide, by resoiution, the date and time for the holding ofadditimial regular
meetiiigs of the Board of Tmstees, such changed or additional regidar meetmgs to be hdd
without notice other than such resoSution.

(3/7/07)



(b) Uiiless altered by the President or otiier presiding officer whhout objection by a
majority of the then piesmt members oftfae Board of Trustee, the order ofbusioCTS at ttie regular
monthly meetings of the Board ofTrostees shall be as follows:

(I) Opmmg of the meeting with prayer.

(2) Roll call,

(3) Approval of the minutes of die previous meetmg..

(4) Reports of the Finance Committee and tiie Financia] Secretary

(5) Reports of oftercoiamittees.

(6) Unfinished business.

(7) New business.

(8) Approval of all bills and expenditures.

(9) Executive Session Discussion (of which no minutes shall be recorded other than
whether or not tlie Board of Trustees went into Executive Session and during which no
motion or formal action shall be taken),

(10) Any furifaer motions to be made or actions taken.

(11) Adjournment with prayer.

SECTION 3.07. SPECIAL MEETINGS- NOTICE. Special meetmgs of the Board of
Trustees may be called by the President or any Trustee of die Society. Notice of any special
meeting shall be given by word ofmoutfa, tetter, email» or text message received not later than
during the day imiaedi&tety precedtog the date of the meeting. Any tiTistee may waive notice of
any special meeting. The attendance of a trustee at any special meetir^; shall constitute a waiver
of notice of such meeting^ except whae a trustee attends such meeting for the express purpose of
olgecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting was not lawfaHy called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the puipose of any special meeting of the
Boaid of Trustees, need be specified in the notice of such meetmg.

SECTION 3.08. QUORUM. Eleven (11) members of the Board of Trustees shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Trustees,
provided fhat if less than eleven (11) oflbe trustees are present at such meeting, a majority
of the trustees present may adjourn the meeUng from time to time without further notice.

SECTION 3.09. MANNER OF ACTING. Theactofamajority of the trostees present at
a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Trustees, unless the act
by a greater number is required by statute, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws.
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SECTION 3.10 TRUSTEE ACTION WITHOUT A MEETWG. Any action required to
be taken at a meeting of the trustees of the Society or any action which taay be taken at a
meetuig oftiie Boaid of Trustees or of a committee thereof, may be taken witlwut a mee.ting if a
consent m writing, settuig forth the action so taken, shall be signed by ail the trustees, or all of
the members of the committee, as the case may be. Such consmt shall have the same effect as a
usanimous vote and may be stated as such in any document filed with th& Secretary of the State
ofKentucky.

SECTION 3.11. EXECUTIVE COMMTTTEE. The Board of Trustees, by resolution
adopted by a majority of tie full Board of Trustees, may desigMte -fi-om ainong its TOembeis an
Executive Committee which, to the extent provided for in sudi resolution, shall have and may
exeicise all the authority of the Board of Trustees or any standing or special committee theieo^
but the Executive Coniniittee so designated shall not have the authority of the Board of Trustees
m refa-ence to iBnending, altaing or repealing the Bylaws; electing, appointing or removing any
member of sudi committee or any trustee or office of the Society amending the articles of
incoipoTation. restating articles of iBflorpoiation, adopting a plan of merger or adopting a plan of
consolidation with another corporation; authorizing the sate, lease, exchange or mortgage of all
or substantially all of the property and assets of the Society; authorizing the voluntary dissolution
of the Society or revoking proceedings therefore; adopting a plan for a the distribution of the
assets of the Society; or amending, altering or repealing any resolution of the Board ofTnistees
which by its tarms provides that it diall not be amended, altered or repealed by such committee.
The designation and appointment of any such committee aid &e delegation thereto of authority
shall not operate to relieve die Board of Trustees, or any individual trustee of any responsibility
imposed upcm it, him 01 her by law. Any action taken by die Executive Cominittee shall be
reported to the Board of Trustees at such Board's next regular meeting, and such action may be
rescinded or modified at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE?/
STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

SECTION 4.01 STANDING COMMITTEES, (a) At each of the annual organizatioiial
meetings of the Board of Trustees, the President of the Society shall appoint ftom the members
of the Board of Trustees fhe following standuig coiiunittees of the board for &e enaumg yess^
one of the trustees so appointed being designated as chau-person thereof except that the chair and
the co-chau- of the Picnic Committee shal] be as provided for m Sections 5-05 and 5.06 oftiiese
Bylaws, wifli ihe powers and duties as provided in Sections 4,01 and 4.02 of these Bylaws:

Finance Conunittee
Social Services And Programs Committee
Repairs And House Conunittee
Communications And Development Committee
Personnel Policies Committee
Grounds And Property Committee
Insurance And Special Contracts Committee
Picnic Coroinittee
Membership Conunittee
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(b) Each wmmittee sliall ieep a record of its proceedings, showing the disposition of
all matters considered and passed lyon by it.

(c) The chairpereon of each standing committee shall make regular and accurate
re.ports to fee Board of Trustees as to the activities the standing committee he or she chairs and
shall further make a ful! and accurate report on any or all activities thereof at any time upon
request of any Central Officer offhc Society,

SECTION 4.02. POWERS AND DUTIES OF STANDING COMMTTTEES, The
standing committees appointed pursuant to Section 4.01 of these Bylaws shall have the powers
and duties as herdnafter piovided; PROVIDED, &at (I) alt expenditures au.Qiorized by each
comnuttee exceeding such aaiount as may be fixed from time to time by fhe Board of Trustees,
oflier than die nonnal aid ordinary expenses required and necessary for the day- ta-day opei-atian
and functioning offlie Society and its property, shall ftrst be approved by fhe Board of Trustees;
and (2) all contracts aid purcliases and other expenditures rtquinsii and necessary for the day-to-
day opeiation and fimctiojung of the Society and its property shall be reported to the Board of
Trustees and all such contracts and purchases shall be apptoved by the committee's chaiiperson
before lliey shall be made or paid; and (J) any disagreement as to the juiisdicrion of any standing
conunittee shall be resolved by the President of the Society with such decision subject to review
and vote of the Board of Trustees; and (4) the activities of any standing committee shall in al]
cases be subject to coiitroi and oversight by the Board of Trustees:

(a) Finance C&mniittee; Tlie Finance Comnuttee (i) shall hBve the gcnaal supervision
and control ofal] matters pertaining to the finsnces of the Society; (ii) shall engage die senrices
of one or more financial institutions, approved by the Board of Trustees, and place in their care
all notes, securities and similar valuable documents and instruments of the Society; Cm) shall
enter into contracts, approved by the Board of Trustees, with such fiiimcial institutions to
provide for the investment of the Society's funds, collection of dividends, interest and other
monies due or to become due OD the docvments and mstrumeats held by themi and (iv) shall
submit its recominendation with respect to Ifae unount of the bond to be furnished by the
Financiai Secretary, the Ti-easurer and such other persons as file coinxnjittee may deem
appropriate to the Board of Trustees for the latter's approval.

(b) Socia] Services Aad Proarams Committee: Tlie Social Services And Progranis
Committee (i) shall at such intervals as it dcenis appropriate review and make recoaunaidations
to tfae Board of Trustees respecting the child care and other socia] services prograins to be
perfonned by &e Society; (ii) shall oversee die implemeirtation of such programs as are
aiyroved to be established by the Board of Trustees; (iii) shall oversee and approve the
operationa] policies and procedltres concerning such programs; and (iv) shall receive and review
the reports of the Executive Director and staff regarding such programs and, if appropriate, make
recommendations to the Boaid ofTmstees with respect thereto.

(c) Repaiis And Hoiise Conmiittee: The Repairs Aad House Coiaiuittee (i) shall
supavise the procurement of all clotiiing, mateiial, bedding, maintenancB gu^Iies and
etp.iipinjent requuned in the operation of the facilities and programs inaintaiaed by die Society; (ii)
shall make or cause to be made paiodic inspections of all the buildings^ both interior and
exterior, of the Society, to detemune what repairs and improvemeDts are required and necessary,
In the event the committee detennines Aat certain repairs or improvements are required, it shall
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determine fhe approximate cost of such repairs or imin-ovements and submit its findings and
recommendations to the Board of Trustees for its approval; PROVIDED, 1hat emergency repairs
or emergency supplies or equipment which ai-e io good faith deemed necessary for the fanmediate
safety and operatk>n may be made without the piior approval of the Board of Trustees, birt m any
event the expenditures so made shal! subsequently be submitted to the Board of Tiustees for its
ratification.

(d) Communicatioas Ajid Development Committee: The Communications And
Development Committe& (i) shall attend to all matterfi relating to publicity and advertising of the
activities and functions oftihe Socaety and (") shall attend to all matters relating to the obtaming
of donations, contributions, and bequests to the Society, otiier thaii mattere relating to the
operation of Society's annual Picnic.

(e) Pcasonnel Policies Committee: The Personnel Policies Committee shall have the
general supervisioo and control of all matters pertaiamg to the employees of the Society,
including hiring, filing, pay, benefits and discipline; PROVIDED, that die Personnel Policies
Coimnittee (I) shall not hire, fire, or discipline the Executive Dkector withottt approval of Ae
Board of Tiustws and (2) may with the consMit offhe President (or any other Central Officer in
the absence of the Presidwt) suspend the Executive Director for inteational or other serious
misconduct pending review by the Board ofTmstees; and (3) shall not establish general staffing
levels or establish levels of pay or benefits without fast consulting with the chairperson of tlie
Finance Committee or which are contrary to any budget app-oved by fte Board of Trustees.

(f) .Qiounds And Real Prowitv Committ : Tbe Gronmds And Real Property Committee
shall (i) supervise Ae maintenance and upkeep of the gro-tmds surroundiiig the buildings of'ths
Society and all otlier real pioperty owned, leased or regularly used by the Society, (ii) inake sucb
recomnoendations to the Board of Trustees as would, in its opinion, tend to beautify such
property or make it more useful to the Society; and (iii) make such repairs and improvements to
such property as are authorized by the Board of Trustees.

(g) insurance And Special Contracts Committee; The Insiu'ance And Special Cosvtracts
Coniffiittee (i) sha}} have the geneial supervision and control of all matters pertaining to policies
and coverages of insurance purchased by the Society; and (ii) shall have the general supervision
and conta?ol of all other contracts or purchases by the Society assigned to the committee by the
Board of Trustees whether within or wifiiout the noimal authority ofanotber standing coiatnittee.

(h) Piciiic Committee: The Picnic Coinmittee shall by chaired by the Sodety's Vice
President and shall have flie general supervision and control of all matters pertaiaiag to the
annual Picnic conducted by the Society on tiie second weekend in August (or such other date as
may be established by the Board of Trustees).

(i) Membership Conunittee: The Memberdiip Committee sha}] have the duty of securing
new members for the Society.

SECTION 4.03. SPECIAL COMMTTTEES. The Board of Trustees may, upon
reconunendation. of the President or motion of any Board member, Scam time to time appoint
such special coimnittees as it may deem necessary or apptopriate wfh such powers and duties as
may be provided in the resolutions appomting suchcominittees.
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SECTION 4.04. COMMITTEE ADVISORS. Upon the recommendation of the
Chainnm of Ac committee, fce Board of Trustees may, firom time to time, appoint individuals
wiio are not members of the Board of Trustees to serve for a period of one year as a member of
any standing or special coromittee q)pointed as provided in this Article IV to provide advice,
expertise or assistance to the conunittee iu fi»e perfbnnance of its functions. Said individuals
sha]l serve as an advisor with fidl status as a uiember of the comimttee» die right to vote all
matters coming before th& coBffinittee and the benefit of the ind^nnification aad insurance as
provided in Article VIII of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE V
OFFCERS AND EXECUTIVE DHIECTOR

SECTION 5.01. CENTRAL OFFICERS. The Ceati'aJ Officers of the Society shall
consist of a President, a Vice President, a Second Vice President, a Recording Secretary, a
Financial Secretaiy and a Treasurer.

SECTION 5.02. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE, (a) The centre] officers of fhe
Society shall be elected at the organization meeting of the Board of Trustees as provided in
Section 3.0$ of these Bylavra to serve until the next orgaoizaticnl roeetmg of the Board of
Tiustees and until fteir successors are elected and have accepted their election; PROVIDED, that
any central ofBcer of the Society may be removed by the Board of Trustees, whenever, in its
juc^pient, the best interests of the Society will be sei-ved fliereby, but such removal shall be
wifbout prejudice to tlie contract rights, if any, of the officer so removed. Election of a central
officer shall not itself create contr'act rights. No member of tiie Society shall be eligible to hold
the office of Financial Secretaiy or Treasurer &r more than fhree (3) successive yeais.

(b) At the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held in December of each year, the
Nominating Committee appointed pursuant to the provistoas of Section 4.01 (b) of these Bylaws
shall submit the names of six (6) individual members of the Society which it deems qualified for
election as central officers of the Society and such names shall be placed in nomination for
elections as such officeis at fhe organization meeting of the Board of Trustees held pursuant to
Section 3.06. Other names may be placed in nomination at such organization meeting.

SECTION 5.03, VACANCIES. Whenever any vacancy occurs in the office of any such
central officer by deatti, resigaation, removal or otherwise, such vacant o£5ce shall be filled by
tl*s Board of Trustees as soon as convenieQt at any regular or special ineeting of the Board of
Trustees.

SBCTION5.04. PRESIDENT. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the
Society and, subject to the control of the Board of Trustees, shall have general charge of the
business, affairs and property oftlie Society. He shall preside at all meetings ofUie members
and of the Board of Trustees at which he shall be present, and in the event of a tie vote on my
question before any such meetings, shall cast the deciding vote. The President shEdl have the
authority to sign or countereign all cca-tificate^ contracts, and after instrunients of the Society;
shall appoint all conamittees; shall be custodian of flie seal of tfae Society and be att ex-ofBcio
member of all such committees; shall acquaint himself with tfae general condition of the Society
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and its property and shall make reports in connection therewito to the Board of Trustees and the
members of (he Society; and shall perform all such other duties as are incident to his ofiSce or are
properiy required by -fliese ByIa^vs or the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.05. VICE PRESIDENT. The Vice President shall assist Ae President, and,
In the absence or disability of th& President, shall perfonii fhe duties of dial office. The Vice
President shall be Chauperson, and have general supervision and control of the annual Picnic
held for the benefit of the Society, and shall have such other powers and discharge such otlier
duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.06, SECOND VICE PKESmENT. The Second Vice President sliail assist
the President and Vice President la the absence or disability of the President and the Vice
President, shall perfomi the duties of the office of President The Second Vice President shall be
Co-Cbaiiperson of the annual Picnic held for tfae benefit offlie Society, but in such capacity shall
be subject to the general supervision and control of the Vice President, The Second Vice
President shall have such other powers and discharge such other duties as may be assigned from
time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.G7. RECORDING SECRETARY. The Reconiing Secretary shaU keep die
ininutes of the meetings of th& menibets of the Society and the Board of Trustees and shall issue
or cause to b& issued notices of all meetings of members and of the Board of Trustees. Upon
request, he shall fittmsh fhe Secretaries of the branch societies wifh a copy of the proccedmgs of
the regular and any special meetings of the Board of Trustees. He shall make, or cause to be
made, a complete statistical report on the coDdition of the Society at the end of each year, and he
slial] perform all such otlier duties as are mcident to his ofBce or as may be assigned from time to
time by the Board of Trastees.

SECTION 5.08. FINANCIAL SECRETAJIY. The Financial Secretary shall cause an
accurate record of all receipts and disbuiseinents of the Society to be maintained, shall make a
complete report of the receipts and disbursements at the annual meeting of members of fhe
Society and shall peribnn all other duties as are incident to bis office or as may be assigned from
time to tim& by the Board of Trustees,

SECTION 5-09- TREASURER. Th® Treasurer shall cause an accurate account of all
fflOtdes belonging to flie Society to be maintained and shall perfbrm all other duties as are
incident to his office or as may be assigned from time to tinieby the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.10, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, (a) The development, adiiunistration and
ioapleroentation of all progiam activities of the Society shall be uider fhe supei-vision and ccnatrol
of an Executive Director who shall be appointed by and subject to the contfo! the Board of
Trustees. The Executive Director may, subject to dw approval of the Board of Trustees, appoint
Associate Directors of the Society's programs and shall otherwise be responsible for the
fflnployment and assignment of the other employees of die Society. The Executive Director shaK
attend, and report on the Sodety's programs, at all meetings of the Board of Trustees and
membera of the Society and shall perform all other duties as are incident to fhe office of tiie
Executive Director or as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees,
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(b) T1ie Executive Director may be removed by the Board of Trustees whmever, it its
judgment, the best interests of ttie Soctety will be served tliereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the Executive Director. Appointment of the
Executive Director shall not of itself create contract rights.

ARTICLE VI
FINANCES

SECTION 6.01. RJNDS OF THE SOCIETY. All fiuris of the Society shall be either (a)
deposited in one or more federally iasured financial institutions designated J&om time to time by
the Board of Trustees or (b) invested, subject to fhe supervision of the Finance Committee, as
provided in Section 4.02(a) of these Bylaws.

SECTION 6.02 ANNUAL AUDIT. At file regular meeting of the Board of Trustees
held w. December of each year, the President of the Society shall, after consultiug with and
obtaining die recommendation of the Finance Committee, select an independent certified public
accountant or a fitm of such accountants to examme, in accordance wifh generally accepted
accounting principles, and present its report with respect to Ihe financial statements of tire
Society and the books and records of the Financial Secretery and Treasura- of the Society. The
report of such accountants shall be fl.n-nished or madft available to the members oftlw Society in
such manner as fee Board of Trustees shall from time to time detemiine.

SECnON6,03. COLLECTIONS ETC. All collections, picnics or other benefits for the
support and maintenance of the Society sball be submitted to and approved by the Board of
Trustees and conducted in accordance wi& all applicable regulations, if any, of the Arcbdiocese
of Louisville and any governmental subdh'ision or agency having jurisdiction.

SECTION 6,04. CHECKS. All checks, voucbere, orders for the payment of money and
any e^deace of indebtedness issued in flie name oflfae Society shall be signed or countersigned
(i) if the amount be $1,000 or greater by two (2) persons, one of whom shall be either Ae
President, Vice Piesideat, Second Vice President, Financtal Secretary, Treasurer or Cbaimiaa of
tlie Finance Coinmittee and the other shal! be another officer, member or employee of the
Society as the Board of Tnistees, npou recommendation oftfae Finance Committee, may, from
time to time, determine and (ii) if the amoimt be less than $1,000 by one (1) person wfao may be
any Central Officer, the Executive Director, or any ofbCT ofScer, membCT or employee of the
Society as the President or Chaimaan of the Finance Committee, may, from time to time,
detemiine. The names of aufeorized signers with respect to any account at any financial
institution shall be reflected in the records of the financial institution in accofdance with
applicable law and The regular policies and procedures of said financial institutton,

SECTION 6.05. BONDS. The Financial Secretary, Treasurer or aiiy othCT person who
may be authorized by the Board of Trustees to sign or countasign checks» vouchers, negotiable
papera and other instruments of the Society shaU fhraish the Society with a bond for the faithful
perfomiance oflfaeu- duties with good surety fliereon. The amoiiat of such bonds to be approved
by tbe Board of Trustees and the cost, thereof paid by the Society
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ARTICLE VII
BRANCH SOCIETIES

SECTION 7.01. BRANCH SOCIETIES. The branch societies of Ac Society shaU be the
Roman Catholic parishes of St Anthony. St. Boniface, St Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of
Assisi, St Helen, Holy Trinity, St. Joseph, St Martin, St. Therese and St Vincent de Paul in
Louisville, Kentucky, and a "Home Branch". Members oflfae Society who are members of such
parishes may, but are not required to, be affiliated with the branch society of such parishes^ and
ail other mdividuai members of (he Society may, but are not required to, be affiliated wifli the
"Home Branch".

SECTION 7.02. BUSINESS OF BRANCHES. Each branch society sbaB may be
organized and its business affairs managed as may be provided in the branch's Bylaws or in such
maainer as the menibers may determine.

ARTICLE VHl
INDEMNIEICATION AND INSURANCE

SECTION 8.01. INDEMNIFJCATION. The Society shall indemnify any person made a
party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that lie or she is or was a faustee of the Society
if Ca) he or she coDducted herself or himself in good failh; and (b) he or she feasonabfy believed
(1) in &e cases of conduct ui his or her official capacity with tfae Society, ftat his or her conduct
was in its best interest, and (2) in all otiier cases, that his or her conduct was at least not opposed
to the Society's best interest, and (3) in the case of any criininal proceeding, he or she had no
reasonsble cause to believe his or her conduct was uriawfuL Indemnification shall be made
against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable expenses actually incurred by the
person in connection with the procreding, except that if the proceeding was by or in the ri^it of
the Society, indenmification may be made only agunst such reasonable expenses and shall not
be made in respect of any proceedmg in which die person shall have been adjudged to be Uable
to the Society, Tlie termination of any pioceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or
upon a plea of oolo conteiidere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, be detenniaative that the
pffson did not meet th& reqidate standard of conduct as set forth iu tiiis section; PROVTDED,
that a trustee shall not be indemnified under this section ui respect of any proceeding charging
improper pesrsonal benefit to tiie trustee, whether or not involving action in his ofScial capacity,
in which he or she shall have been adjudged to be Uabie on the basis that personal benefit was
improperly received by hum or her.

SECTION 8.02, RIGHT TO DWEMNIFICATIOK No mdeuuyfication under Section
8.01 offhese Bylaws shall be made by the Socjefy unless authorized in tiie specific case afiter a
deteimination has been made that mdemnification of the trustee is permissible in tlie
circumstances because he or she has met flie standard of conduct set forth in Section 8.01.Such
determination shall be made (a) by the Board of Tmstecs by a majority vote of a quorum
coiisisting of trustees not at ftie time parties to the proceeding; or ^?) if such a quorum cannot be
obtained, then by a majoiity vote of a committee of tfae board, duly designated to act in fhe
matter by a majoriiy vote of the full board (in which designation trustees who are parties may
participate), consisting solely oftwo(2) or more trustees not at the time parties of the proceeding;
or (c) a special legal counsel selected y tlie Board of Trustees or a committee thereof as set forth
in clauses (a) or (b) of this section,.or if the requisite quonun of the full.boaixl cannot be obtained

15 (3/7/07)



therefore and such committee camicrt be established, ty a majority vote of the fall board (in
which selection fiustecs who are parties may participate); or (c) by the members of the Society.
Authoiization ofmdemnificatiDn and detenaination as to the reasonabieaess ofeKpenses shall be
made in the same manner as the deteniunation that mdemnification is pemiissible, except that if
the determination is made by special legal counsel, authorization of indemnification and
detennination s to reasoiiableness of expenses shall be made in a maimcr specified in clause (c)
oftliis section in the preceding sentence for the selection of such counsel.

SECHON 8.03. RIGHT TO INDEMNEFICATION-SUCCESSFUL DEFENSE. A
trustee who has been wholly successful, on the merite or otherwise, in die defense of Miy
proceeding referred to m Section 8.01, shall be indenanified by the Society against reasonable
expenses incurred by him or her in connection witfa the proceeding.

SECTION 8.04. ADVANCE EXPENSES. Reasonable expenses incurred by a tmstee
who is a party to a proceeding may be paid or reimbursed by fhe Society in advance of &e final
disposition of such proceeding upon receipt by the Society of: (a) a written affinnation by tiie
trustee of his or her good faith bftlief that he or she has met tlie standard of conduct necessary for
mdemmficatioti by the Society EIS authorized in this Article Vffl, and (b) a written undertaking by
or on behalf of the trustee to repay sudi amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she
has not met such standard of conduct, and after a determination that the facts then known to
tiiose making the determination would not preclude indcnuiification under this Article VUI.The
undertalung required by clause (b) of this section shall be aa uulinuted general obligation of the
trustee but need not be secured and may be accepted -without reference to fioaBcial ability to
make repayment Determinations and authorizations of payments under this section shall be
made in the manner specified in Section 8.02.

SECTION S.05. INDEMNIFICATION- OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES. The Society
shall indejmiify and advance expenses to an ofiRcer, employee or agent of the Soriety to the same
extent that it indemnifies and advances expenses to trustees pursuant to fiiis Article VIII and to
such further extent, consistent with the law, as aiay be provided by general or specific action of
the Board or Trustees or contract.

SECTTON 8.06. INDEMNrFICATION NOT EXCLUSIVE. (a) The Society, in addition
to indemnification provided fat in this Article VIH, shall mdemnify and advance expenses to a
ttustee to such further extent, consistent mfc law, as may be provided by general or specific
action of the Board of Trustees or contract. Nottung contau'ned in this Article Vffl shall limit the
Society's powei to pay cu- reimburse expsnsss uiciured by a trustee in connection wi& his or her
appearance as a wjitoess in a proceeding at a time when he or she has been made a named
defendant or respondent in die pToceedmg.

(b) The indemnification provided in this Article VIII shall not be deemed excliisive of
ar.y other rights to which fliose indeinmfied may be entitled under any agreement, vote of
members or disinterested trustees or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity
and as to &ctioo in anotiier capacity while holdmg such office, and sliall contuue as to a person
wfao has ceased to be a trustee, ofBcer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the
heirs, acecutors aud admimstrators of such a person.

16 (3/7/07)



SECTION 8.07. REPORT TO MEMBERS. Auy undemnificarion of, or advance of
expenses to, a tmstee m accoriance with tius Article Vffl, if arising out of a prooBeding by or m
the right of the Society, shall be reported in writing to (he members of the Society with or before
the notice of the next member's aieeting.

SECTION 8.08. INSURANCE. The Society shaU have the power to and may purcbase
and mamtain uisurance on behalf of any person who is a. trustee^ ofi6cer, employee or agent of
the Society, or who, while a tiustee, officer, employee or agent of-die Society, is or was serving
at the request of the Society as a trustee, officer, partner, employee or agency of another foreign
or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, otiier enterprise or employee benefit
plan, agEdnst any liability asserted against him or her and incun-cd by him or her m any sach
capacity or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the Society has the powei to
urieinjiify him or her against such liability under the provisions of this Article VIII.

Vffl:
SECTION S.09. DEFINmONS AND CONSTRUCTIO'N. For purpose of this Article

(a) "Trustee" means any person who is or was a trustee of the Society aiid any person
vAio, while a director of the Society, is or was serving at the request of the Soci&ty as a duectoT,
officer, partiier, trustee, aaiployee or agent of another foreign or domestic coipoj'ation,
partnership, joint venture, trust, other enterprise or employee benefit plaii.

(b) "Society" includes any domestic or forei&n predecessor entity of tha Societ/ in a
merger, consolidation or other transaction in wliicti the predecessor's existence ceased upon
consummation ofswh transaction.

( c) "Expense" includes attorney's fees.

(d) "Official capacity" means: (i) when used with respect to a imstee, Ae office of the
trustee in the Society, and C") whai used with respect to a person other than a tmstee, as
contemplated in Section 8.06 of this Article VIH, the decdve or appointive office in the Society
held by the officer or the employment or agency relationslup uaidertaken by the employee or
agent in behalf of the Society; but in each case does not include service for any o&cr foreign or
domestic corporation 01 any partnership, join venture, trust, other enteiprise, or employee benefit
plan.

(e) "Party" mcludes a person who was, is, or is threatened to be made, a named defendant
or respondent in a proceeding.

(f) "Proceeding" mems any threatened, pending or completed action, suit, or procee&ng,
whetlier civil, crimhia], administrative or investigative.

The Society shall be deemed to have requested a trustee, officer, eraployee or agent of the
Society to serve an employee benefit plan wheaaever the performance by him or her of his or her
duties to -the Society aiso imposes duties on, or o&erwise involved services by him or her, to tfae
plan or participants or beneficiaries of the plan. Excise taxes assessed on a trustee with lespect to
any employee beBefit plan pursuant to applicable law shall be deemed "fines"; and action taken
or omitted by him or her with respect to any employee benefit plan in the perfbnnaace of his or
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duties for a puipose reasonably believed by him orher to be in the interest. of the participants and
beneficiaries of the plan shall be doemed to be for a purpose which is not opposed to flie best
interests of the Society.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

SECTION 9.01. METHOD. These Byiaws may be amended, repealed or revised by the
Board of Trustees of&e Society at any regular or special meeting thereof by the afSnnative vote
of a majority of the trustees present at such meeting subject, however, (a) to fhe power of the
ineinbers of&e Society at any annual or special meeting called for fhat purpose, upma reasonable
notice, to change or repeal such B^aws; a&d (b) to the qiproval oftiae Ordinary of the Roman
Ca&olic Arehdiocese of Louisville (provided, however, said approval shall be withheld only if
ho detemunes, in his discretion, that the adoptioii, amendmeat, repeal or revision would be
conti-ary to the beliefs, teaching, or mission of the Roman Catholic Church).

PRELIMINARILY APPROVED BY TEIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AT ITS
MEETING HELD ON THE 7TH DAY OF MARCH, 2007 FOR PRESENTATION
TO ARCHBISHOP OF LOUISVILLE.

M. Thnrman Senn, Recording Secretary

APPROVED;

(3.
Thomas C. Kdfy, O.P.
Archbishop ofLoubvUIe

Date:_ 3[s^\
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W-9Form

(Rev. Decembsr 2011)
Department of fr-^s TrBBury
Internal Revenue Senrioe

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your Income tax return)

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
Business name/disregarded entity name, K differmt from above

St. Joseph Children's Home

Check appropriate box for federal tax classifksattan:
D Ind-ividualAole proprietor [3 C Corporation DsCorporaUon Q Partnership d Trust/estate

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnershlp) >

n [3 Other (see instructk)ns)>- 501(0)3

iD Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

2823 Frankfort Avenue
City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY 40206

Requester's name and address (optionaQ

Ust account number^ hen (optionaQ

Taxpayer Identification Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provkled must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this Is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entitles, It is your employer Identification number (EIN). IT you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

' Note. If the account Is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guldeKnes on whoss
number to enter.

Social sacurity number

Emptoyr identification number

0 8| 6

Certification
Under penalties of peijury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer Identification number (or I am waiting ft>r a number to be issued to me), and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (^ I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Ravenue
Service (IRS) Ihat I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).
CertificnUnn instructions. You must cross out Item 2 above if you have been noHflad by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estata transactions, Item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisitton or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributtons to an Individual rBtirement arrangement {\RA}, and
generally, paymerts other tte»lntac^t and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 4.

l|(2l2oiSign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person > Date^

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to ffle an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identiflcation number (TIN) to report, for
example. Income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquis'rtion or abandonment of secured property, cancellatton
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only If you are a U.S. person (Including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting It (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving Is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding If you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
la not subject to the withholding tsuc on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Foim W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form If It Is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.
Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person If you are:

. An individual who Is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,
. A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized In the United States or under the laws of the United States,
. An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
. A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).
Special rutos for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withhoUing
tax on any foreign partners' share of income from such business.
Further, In certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been recehfed, a
partnership Is required to presume that a partner Is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, If you are a U.S. person that is a
partner In a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership Income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 1Z-2D11)
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rWRPBNDKNT AUDrrOR»8 REPORT

To the Board yf Trustees

St Joseph Catholic ()rplTaii<5Acitrty
I .uuisville; Kentyuky

Report on the Fiuancial Statements

We have aiidited (lie iaccompanying conwiidatBt! fmantial staturaciits trf St. Joseph CaAliulic Orplian
Society (the Society) aiid t.untrolled entity, which compriiiki tlte consolidated statements of litwiicial
poshion otas of December 3t, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolkfated stsietnents of activities,
ftnctioiial expenses, and ewh flows Foi the years then esiiided, and file related notes to the cunsolidatud
fjnancial st.itisinen'ts.

Mancigeinent's Re&iioiisibility for the ¥iBanctril iStateinCTts

Managt.ment is responsible for the prepai'atjon and fair presentation of these cptt'iiolidated financial
s>tatements in acco''danee witli accoiinting principles! genciralty acwptet} in the tjnited St.rtusofAmeriua;
this includes die design, imp?etn<.ntalicn, and tnaintenance ot'infernal coirtrot rel(;vant to the preparadon
and fair ppcsentatxm esf coasolidabd fiHancia; statements that are free from maiCTial missfatement,
whellter^uetu fraud uren,tr.

Auditor's Responsihility

()w lespunsihflity is to express an opiniun un these c&nTOlidafed financial ttatemcnts based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in aecotdance witli anditing steudards gvnerally accepted in the United
State, of AmeriCtt aiidl tile .rtaitdards appli(;abte to finanGi'al aiidits contatsed in Gt)vismnwnt Aisditm^
Staiidwds issued by the CamptfoUer Gtsneral ot" the IJnited States. Those standards reqi.iins that we
plan and perfonn tiie audit to obtoia reffioiiabte assurance about whether the consolidafed t1aa»ci?>i
statements ar*k lu<e from inaterial niiisstatomciit.

An audit involves perfonning procedBra to obtaia audit evidence about tlie amounts and disclosures ii-i
th® consolidated finaneial statements. Oie procediiros wteeted dtipend on the auditor's judgffientt
including the ass&jsincsif uf the riiikB ofniaterial misstatemetit of the consolidated financial staEements,
whetiaw due to firaud or (-rror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers anteriia] control
rcleviuH to the tetttity's preparation and fair pf<»entatioft oftJte tsonisoliidated flnanuial statemeitis JR order
to design audit proceditft^ that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the rifcrtiveness of'the entity" s internal cofitrol. Acoordmgly, we express no
&y<;h opiiiion. An .audit also inciludes evalmting tire appr&priatenesa of accounting policies used aiid the
reasonableness of sigiiifi&int accounting estimates rnade by ntanagementi as well as evaluating the
overall pKH-etitstion of the consQltdaterf fmancid statements.

-1-
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We believe that the .ttudit evidence we have obteuied is sirffldent and appropriatf to pruvidts a basis for
our audit npinion,

Opinion

In our opink)ii, the consolidated Hmncial statitineats .referred to above prusient .fairiy, in <ill inateriel
 Sp&cts, thecotisoijtdated fiuandal positjon of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and eonuvllod entity
as of Dcceinber 31,2012 aiid 201;, aad the chaageg ia iL; «et assets aiid ifo cfliih flows for th& years then
ended ia aecordanee with act/ounting principles gemrslty acwpted in llie IJnited States of Ameriea.

Other Matters

Our audite were uonducted fur tbf purpose of forming ati opimon on the coiisolidated finandat
statements as a whole, TJiti aceompanying eonsolidating steteinent of Bnaneial position affld
consolidating statemunt of itctivilitis aiti pws»iiM for pwpuse!? of additional aiuilysis aiitl are aut a
required part of (he tMsk j5nanu;ail statemunts. Tlut schedule trf expenditures of fodccal awards, as
required by the U.S. Office of Miinagcmerat and Biidget Circulair A"I33. AMUt':f)f States, L'Kul
doveinjfwnffi. avd Non-Pi-ofit Uryimisafwisi,, is piresented for purposes ofad.dttk»nalaiialysis attd is uot
a required part of the cousoiidateci financial statcmc.its. Such infomiation fe the retponsibility df
managyment and was derhcd from aad iciat^s <linwtly tn the uodEalying awnyiiting: nr:d otltwr reewds
uwd to prepace die consol'Jated financtal htatements. The informatioii has been subjected to the
aaditing priiccdiircs applied in tht: audit of the cttiisolidated financial stateuiente and ctirtain additidml
procsdiires, mcluding cnmpariiig snd ruwiiciliiig siwh informatioii directly ty tlie unduriyiiig accounting
and other records used lu prep.ifG thy cunsolictettid fimBcial s.tau.-iner.te or to the consolidated fitwnciai
statements thtiinscJvcs, and othi.T additional prot.edut'ti, En acconlanoc witli auditing standards generally
accepted i» tlw Uniied States ofAinerica. In our opiniga, tlie information is fairly stateid, in all tniilcriai
respevt-). hi rtitaiion to thts liunsiotidated fiiianeia1 &tat<!i}ients as a wtiole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Audttii^E Standards

In accordance widi (jowmiwnt Amfitms f!tandw*k, w<? haiv® also issued our repttrt datvd JMH^ 21
301 \ onour cynsidtirattonofKtt. Josieph Cathiotic ttrphan Societsfand cuntrolled entiw's iiitcmal coirtKil
over financial reportins and pn our testts of ite wmpjtianee with ecrtaio prowisipns of laws, regulations,
contracts,, mid grant agreeuie tfo pnd other matters. The purpose of that rcport is to d^cirilie tlw .»cop of
our testing of int^rital euiitrol over finandaJ repijrtins and complianca and the results ofthattestinia, and
not to p.'ovid® an opinion on the mtcrnal contrrf over financia] reptsting or on compliance. 1 hat Ftiport
is an integral part of aa audit perfermtfd in accordanco wid-i Ga/vernment Awlvtm^ f!fwi(fa^s in
coiihktering St. Itiheph Catholic Orphan Soduty aifcl controlled entity's intcrnat conirol over finandal
reporting and compliance.

<^<y^i^y^ju^ ^ ^\t^^ p<.^

Louisville, Kentucky
June 21, 2013
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ST. JOSEPH CATOOMC ORPIIAN SOCIETY AND tOMI-ROLLEU ICN'nrY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS <W FINANCIAL POSITION
Uecenibcr 31,2012 i»nd 2011

ASSETS

Cjsh
Aucounts recsivable (Note 2)
Cpntributitjns r&cclvabk, net (Nirte 2)
Prepaiduxpcnsss and deposits

2012

449,7$ 1
2N.345
57.488
...54^72.,

3011

S 120,804
329,779
146,290
ALW

856,056 1 648,06?

liiwstinents CNotesi 3,4, 6, and 7)
Martastabte s<icuht.ies whuse use is uiirestricied
Markctiible isecuriites w'.ioi>e us J is tempQrarily restricteU
Marketable securities whose use is permanently reRtrictcd

$ 4,589,964
44,394

22S.2&9__

$ 4,084,311
27,9S6

,225,259_

_$_,,A85&^17,. _S_.4.337,55&,

Asset's restricted for capitai Gaiiipr.ign (Notw 2,3, 4, ft. and 10)
(.ASll
ronttibutioiK ruccivahles, ftct
Investinfinte

L'onstroclJori-m-progrcM

$ 662.475
603,779

1,114,560
9.d00

S 742,472
952,945

1,095,805
Q,408

$..._..2,^.214, ,S.,2,S{tO,6,22,

Pr&psity and etjtitp«tent(NotB 9)
I and and building;
rumiture, fixtures and eiiuipmeiil:
Vehictey

U-is aceumuJatod depreyialion

$ 14,044,949
768,263
252,75<>

$ 15,065,971
(2J39,_[79),

S 13,850.408
74fl,<724
,227,377

$ 14,818,409
(2.2^.5/3)

-?»..J2,2^7W... ...§_J2.^01,816_

Buoefisia] interest in assete held by others (Notes 4 and fr)

I otal assets

$ t.4K8,416 $1,223^1

S 22.32f.095 S 2< 611.908

1 lie Notes to Financial Stateraotrts arc an integi'al piirt ofthew statetTiente.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASS1:,rS

LIADH.ITffiS
Accoimts payable
Medical cEaiiTis payable
Payable lor real estate (.Note 9)
Accrued uxpen&e$
Unearned tuitiun revenue

Totitl liabilities

2012 201;

56,607
70,000
9,178

297,601
6J80

78,693
73,635

325,066
287,251

439,5<i6 _$___764,645.

KLTASSmS
Unrestricted

Nyt juvt.tstmenl m property and tiqiiipment
Available for opciat ions

$ 12,726,792
4,960^78

$ 12,601,836
3^34,330

$ 17,687,770 $ 16,536,366

Re>trietcd<Note^)
t'emporarily restricted
Pumianeiitly restricted

Total net assets

$ 3,80] ,018
392,741

$ 4,193,759

$ 21,881,529

$ 4,085.838
225,259

$ 4^11,097

$ 20,847,263

'1'otal liabilitffi& and net at>aets $ 22,121.W5 $ 21^! 1.908

hJ'n N-ikt- i\ht.i"^,'i»v'



ST. JO&fcPH CATIIOLIC ORPHAN SUCIETY AND CONTROLLED ZyiTlTV

CON80LIDATLD STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Ywvs Endled Decfiiulier 31,2012 and 2811

2012

REVfNUES AND SUPPORT
Child l>evelopmen( Center tuition
R&°)denl care revenues
Htwrte base service revenues
Tntdrestand dividends
Pictiiu mcuine
(Sov^rnmcnt and private subsidy proigrams
te^Cteti Aitd btx<uests
Conu^buiiotis and p.r.mts
Society dties
Other income
Net realt/cd and iinrealized Kaius (losiics)

on inyeitrrKints
Gahi on sale ofequlpnnynt
(lain on htinctlclal interest in assets

;widby nlhcTR
Net db'wts released fi"(>w roMriciJons

EXPENSES
t'nij.'ram iicrviees

Child Devel(^»ment Cent;i"
Residential s^i'vices
Itonwbaseserviees

Supporting Rervtces
Munagement and ^enwal
Fund-raismg

Piciiic
Other (NcAf 10?

Total expenses

Invrcaiy (d&ereaso) in netasaets

NKTASSHTS ATBKtINNING OF YFAR

KET ASSETS AT END OP YEAR

l!>hrt;''la"it;ted

-$ 1,233,984
2.652.146

824.087
198,870
608,253
52.528

635,051
334.fii7

ft,872
95.&78

375,617

$ L32Q.314
2,55=.W3

697.175
l.ASWilil.

T^.252,^2
$^,831,774

S 1,151^04

16.536,166

Ttinaporari'y Permane-ntiy
Rsstrictfed Restricted ToUl

14.374

519,058

26,3&0

121,043
(965^551

167,482

$ 1,233,%4
2,652,146

824,GS!7
213,244
fi08.2S3
52.538

635.051
1,021,177

6.872
9S,6?8

401,V77

121,043
9fi5^55

S 7,9^37$" _Ol84i8M A^Mi^l. -iJjl&040L

$ 1,IF>9.^N S

276,27t
806.817

$
J-

$ t284.82fi) S 167,482

4,OS5.83S 225,259

$ 1,329,314
2.552,903

697,175
'i<U79J92--

$ 1,169.294

276,271
SOMII^

$ 2,252^82
$:A.83U74'

$ 1.034^66

20,847.263

S17.6S7J70 SlWl.Olg S 3%.741 S21.881J2t»

fhe Notes to Financial Statements are an integrat piirt uftfaese stdteiiieots.
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2011

Unreslriutetl
Tli-'.nporarily
Restritted

pyrman^ntly
Rustrivted Total

S 1333,831
2.458,441

83^044
N6,4^0
485.484
78.375

179.995
36-?.024

A.557
74,347

t37J,(K:l)
10.386

6,1;t»

619,170

C 5,299)

148,6] 7
{} 82.423)182.423

S 5,% 1,376 S" 576,184 J_.

$ 1333,831
2.458.441

83<s044
152,609
485.484
?K,37?

37<),995
981.194

6,557
74,347

(388,32U)
t0,3§6

) 4^17

$ 6,5$7.560

$ 1,269,357
2,?19,5<»0

734 JIO
^;4.52M57,

$ l^h9^57
2.5iy,590

734J10.
$ 4,523.4i57-

lii 1.25,8,4X1 S

249.514
29l,(i';i4

^ U9^04
S 6J23.261

3 (341.885) S S'?6,184

16.878,051 3,509.654 225.25<5

$ 1,258,416

24y,$(4
291.(i54

$ 1,7^604
$6,323.261

$ 234.299

20.612.9&4

S 4.085.838 $ 225.25^ $20.S47.263

/t'"r. VrfrvA'tais^, Pit..



ST. JO^LPM CATHOLIC OflPHAN HOCIETY AND CONIROLLEU ENTITY

CONSOLIDATKP STATEMKNTS OF PUNCTItONAL FXPKNSKS
Year Ended December 31,2012

2012

Program Services
Child

Dti'velopment
Center Rcijidential

Salarius
Payrotl taxes
Employee benefits
Workers' cbmpcn.siition insuramc
Difwtors and officcFS' irifurdnce
FiTnplrrymcnt ex?GR<e?>
Food; provisioiis, kitchen
Program supplies and expco^e
Fdueauw and enfcrtainment outside kapvs
lltjiitius
(>fl1>:ei»u[yplitis
Postage
Cmterenecs. trainiKR and dues
(I'ttis.ulttnjc and profc.,siunaf fws
Rtspairs and muintenanw
Dupreciation
Iii.ii'tiiancf
HoHSi,; supplies anci cleaninp.
Truck aitt: auto expense
InTerest exponsa
Investment expenses
Bad debt expense
Miicellaneou.3

78J,8«9
58..31J

167.9SE
9,149

1H5SS
31,914

20,936
2,040

5.420

1S.15J
14,303
10,010
(i.8?5

3,506
6.2i52_

$ 1.329.314

$ 1,7U7.180
125,484
1N.86S
45,557

158,632
59.124
34,151
58.353
<»J98

69
4,652

28,Qft5
53,261
36,4!i5
26fi95
11,488

J0,271

Homu
Base

Services

S 284,585
20,543
4^3S
6,532

113.678

5,442
281

1,634
1.140
1^07
4.648
2,145
2,112
1,176

2,714

$ fiw.ns

The Notes to Financial Statements are au integra! part af these stafcmeBts.
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Vldnagcmcnt
and

.C^nemL.

S 556,227
54J?5
tlM2
10,4'76
3,351

13J13
1^1'7

7U.368
45.413
3,807

17.986
T7,168
18,102
45.976
32,17s
.} 1,676

1?.9i4
0315

38.-W3

2012

Fund-raising
Picnic Other

7S.097
6,1%
1»<41
2,( 

132,259

80
130
943

9.478
1,813

43,768

$ 144,341
1D.602
21,341
15.8U9

75,710

1.49?
13,374
8.3] 9
3,728

557
2,605
715
7(14
J76

500<000
A3^l

Total

$ },552,319
275,261
496.031
89,689
3,351

13,233
36^1:34
 12,685
34J51

156,674
70,436
13,138
3^420
78,J08
72,5^2

122,606
7I.SOO
70.442
13,840
i5,914
63,815

SO 1.506
107,759

jy^g^^ S 276.271 & 806.817 _ JE_6.S'SU74_

fpiiif Kafe.'. ^!'rft!,iflfPb



ST.JOSKI'M i'A'l'ilOLK (IRPHAN yOClKTY ANU CON1 ROLLED ENTITY

CON.SOUDATKD &TATEMCNTS OF PIWCTIOKAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Year Eniled Dteemier 31,2011

2011

Program Services

Salaries
Payroll toes
I mploye® benefits
Workers' coinpeRsatiwn fns.urence
Directors' and ofRcurs' insurancii
I'.mpioymcnl ut.p.aiiiiis
}-ood, provisions, kitchen
Pw^ram iAippI i BS dnd expcnise
Cfluutiuii and enturtainroent outsidt; home
Utilitie*
Office supplies
Postaftc
(.'".mrert.-nct.'s, tiaininj;; and duet
(onsultihg and piofessional ft;t;s
Rjpairt and m^intenanGc
nepra.-ia:}on
Instiranei.;
llouse supplks and cicaning
Truck and uiiia exremsi!
Interest expewe
lavustmcnt expBnscs
Bad (fobt expense
Miseellaneou-i

Child
Uevelopment

Center

$ 803,518
60,405

146,538
13,432

12\Q43
29.516

23,28<t
s^w

2,775

13.565
i5,af>9
fl,283

16.41 P

6.6U&
...^85..

Residential

$ 1,643 J 66
128,121
233.618

SO,U6l

142,454
48,552
20,509
64.944
6,069

3,429

35MS
58,869
24,533
43,493
3fl26

_U.t978_

t tome
Base

Services

S 309J38
22.640
4»,<?30
7,376

2707
317,869

.7,457
192

2,350

1,824
5,134
1,989
3,518

402

_2i9M._

$1.26^.357 S2.51Q.590 S 734.710

llae X,rt;s to Pimnchl ymfcmcnrt Arc an tmcgral part of these statements.
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mi

Mantiigement
and

<ienural

$ 554,665
52,120
91,552
12,111
7,2.1)3
12,957
40.619

7^719
48,681
6,126

18^53
42,530
27.355
51,007
29,838
52JM

1-JM7
R2,3^U
2^38

36^2}

$ I J5 8.436

Fund-rai'-iin?!
..P.icnJe. (Aha- Tofrl

75,222
3^43
4,88(i

<»24

101,368

S29
68

935

9,022
1,813

>3^ni

128,975
11>3(>3
)K,226
15,870

yfti
78,488

1,663
'5,443
5,069
I,S8t

71
654

2,867
663

1,173
402

S,304

$ 3.512.884
278.0'i2
&43.753

q<».?Q4
7,203
nwj

307.725
575.793
20.509

174.&96
76,052
12.530
28,388
42,<>Q1
88,288

135,559
66.306

11.7^64
4,730

17,587
82,390
9,247

IQ8.673

$ 2'19.514_ S 29:.654 S6.323.16l

iim.t, K'/t i."M.u;e^f, !.!<,



.ST. JOSFPH CAraOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLI.CD ENTIIT

CONSOUDAT&D STATFMF.NTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31,2012 and 2011

2012 2011
CASIl ttOW& FROM OPKRATINa ACllVmKS

Increase in net assfets

Adjus^meiits ta reeoncile uicre^se in nft assets
to neludsh pioi<ided by (used in) ftptii-atihg activitte:
Depiecjatiiin
Kfit realired and unrt-ali.ised Jnwstm^ut (Rains) losses
(Gain)on sale ui equipitient
(Gain) an beiiefi'eial tnteresl in a.ssets held by ottters;
(^oBtribution-i to beneficial I'iicrest in aiisuti. heU byutdera
Distributiyns from benuficial iat<;ire«t in a&^th htild by othists
C'oHtribulionsi I'estrictod for capital campaign
l-'orgiveness ufdelit wlated to dynated property
Donated «wcyri(fes

(changes ill assets and liahilitie!>, net of the tsfifoct ofiavegfing and
fina.ncing activities:
Ocerease in acccynts KceivaNe, net
[Acreai>e in contribirtidtiii rei-eiviible, net
(Increase) decryasw in prepaid ex) ii<>k!S and depoMts
(Increase) in account& payable
(Decreaw) in accounts payable, related partitis
Increase (decroasc) in niedacai etaum liability
Increas.8 in accrued expenses
Inci^ase (decrease) in unearned iu.tion revciiue

Nist cash provided by (used in) OTwraUne; activilies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVI-,STING ACIIVmBS
Pnici.sedsfruin iialeofinvdstnieiits
Purchase of hvestments
Purchase ofpropeny and cqiifpB'.eiU
Proceuds ftom disposol ufvehicl&
Chaaigtf HI cash restricted for capital eampai.w

Netcaah (used in) investiiig ai.tivitie'i

CASK FLOWS FROM FWANC1NG ACTIVITICS
Pruuieds froiit contrifeutlods rtistricusd for tidpital campaign
PnilEiipal payinent on real estate debt

Nytcash provided by financing activities

Not increast; in ca&h

Ctoh, begiiiningofyear

Cash, end of year

SUPPLLMENTAI- DISCI OS(;RE<i OF CASH FLOW
INtORMATION

Cash payments for interest

$ 1,034,266

122,606
(401,977)

(t2t,043)
(lfi7,482)
. 21.940
(56.858)

(281,669)

35,414
437,968
(3,2^2)

(22,086)
*r

(3,635)
10,350
_6,J^_

214,299

135,55<»
388,320
(t0,386)

(148,617)

22,813
t6&5,675)

(I0.026)

37.993
18,693
3,729

1106,541)
<8.91S)
27.852
^6,387
(6,019)

612,7(2 $ (-*U,534)

$ 1413,255
(1,252,094)

(M,e,m.)

_79^97
$ (306^041 $ (585,5651

$ 2,455,139
(2M5S)W

(<S(t,041J
18,272

(626,972)

56,858
(34.219}

$ ..,, 22^3^...

S 328,947

120,804

$

1:

665,675
(32,6351
...633,040.

6,941

l]3,8(i»:?

15.914

The Npte-i to Financia! Stotement«i aw ai ijntogral part of these statemesnts.
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ST. JOSEPH rATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTOOLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note I. Summary ufSigiiirtcant AceountinR Pol.ieies>

Nature of operations

The St. Joseph Catholrc Otplian Sticiety (the Socicy) provides servicw under the following
{jrogranii*;

fihlldJBwi?ilyP>ne"t r'etiter This pt-ogram proyidcs child care Eij uliittlren sn die Metto
t-ouisvilJle area, Rcvi.sniit.s from this program include partint paid tuition, state
aupplemyittat tuition, and meal reiffibur^ements frum the National Schotil Luiieli aixl
Breakfast Pro^-.iins.

Resident an<t Ilome Baw Ssrv.ieeg^Kyipms^ These prOjgrams provide caiie to tliitdtuji
leferrec- by the Coihmonwedlth of Kentucky Cabinet for Mcaith and Family Services <the
Cabinet) anU othdr outside agencies. Children are provided with a. feirotly type
tfnvironnient, incl.idiHg food, sheltGr, ctothing, incidentEils, alETectiott, trainitig, t'ccreatioii,
education and oppiirtuiiiti.is fiifr relij;!tous, spirstual, and ^lical development. Resident
denfiees are provided rtn-site at die Society's facilities. Home base siervices we provided
by individuals at their homes witbm the I ouisville and SBiithern Indiauti aieas.

Principles of t-otiiiolidalfon

The c<»nsolidatt,tt tinancial staicineirts, .itter tliu etimination ofsigtiific.ant inter-cntity aecouiits
aiid transactions, include SJ Kids Fciundation Inc. (Ehe Foundauofi)^ a Section 501(c) 0)
orgnniswlwn ysbibtished Juiie 21, 2011 to pbifi.iiBi fundraising to b^nfifit and suyyort the
Society.

irsei.'ifcst.Hnali®

Th& pnipdfMion of ftnaneial sitatemc'iits, jn cDiiformity with accounting principle? gencrajly
accepted in the United States of America, requires managcm<int to make estimates aad
assumptiotls that affect tbtis rtspijricd aiiiuuiitsi of a&Stits and liabilitie's and disclogiire of
comingunt assists and liabilities at the dats of the financial sUtteraonts and tho reportetl
amuunfo ofniv'enues and expejEisetdnriBg the nsporting pericid. Auttial results could difffcr
from those estimates.

Cost) and caA equivalents;

For puiposes ofrcporting the statements of cash flows, the Society considCTs at] higEily liquid
iCTvestmieEnty -with origitialmiituiitiesofthrci; inoinths or less, except those which are resfricted,
to be cash equivalents. Th<s Souteiy classifies all cash and cash equivalents held in managed
sccounts aii investmeflts. Accordingly, w ofDecembet 31. 2012 and 2011, all cash and cash
t.quh'alcfltsheld io maiiaged atAoiints wers classified as investmepts.

/(>';., A'//-' i <1 /;. ff;/'?^ fi;



NOTES TO yiNANClAL STATEMENTS

Note t. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts receiwble

Aeeuunts re.ceivable consis.t primanly df amounts due fi'om the Cabinet An allowance For
doubtful accounts is risccirelcd to tb<; cxtutit it is pmbable that a ponidn ar all of ft particular
account will not be cdtlected, In evaluatihg the coIJectataility of accounts receivable, the
Society comiders a iiutnbf.' of factors; incliiding historical loss ratesi, tlie age of tire accounts,
chang&s w cn))ectir>n pattero<. the status of ungoing ttts>putcs with tliird-party p&yors and
central industry conditiuns. Actiial collections ofaccotints ret.civable in subsequent peri&cte
may reqtiire i,hangus ?n the cstimalyd provNon. Changes m the cstitBdte are charged or
credited to 1'ic -csults ofthii upt.ralions b tlie ptsfiAd of change. rn  Society ger.tirally does
not charge inttirest on past due reeeivabtes.

reiitributiuiiiS recyivable

Coiitributious rcwivabScs cons»s>t primaril}. tjfiiuwndtticBial promis&s to give made by dmmrs
nsrtncted for ti>u capital campaign. An allowance for doubtful accounts is recwtled to the
extent it is probable tlut a pottioii or ali of a particular amount will not be collfSMiid, Ii
evaluating the enlEuctability trf udatribrtiom nst.ei^uble, the Sociuly consid&rs.» nutnbcsr of
factors^ iiicludinR jiisturical loss rates and payment history of mdividual donois.
Dncoiiditional pn>nlis>es tr» givti that aic expecited to iie' collected within oiie year are rccorded
a( not reali/rblc value. U.iLonditionai prtxmii^s to giy^ thai ar<s tiXpectisd to be collected after
oiw yiiar are rcistinled at tiic prc^nt value of their estiniated cash flows. The di&counts o'\
those amounts are computed uifing risk-frtse interest rates applicable to tlie years in which the
promiStis are received. Amorti»;tloit of tlte discount is in&Iutfcd in ctitifrtbuttuii r&vAiiit,
Conditional promisi;^ to gwe a.K not included as support and ruvennd until the conditiotis ars
subslantially inet,

Investmeiit valiiation and lacomie recognition

Invek<ttin<,5iits mv repdrtsd at tlioir fair value^ as detcrminedl b^/ qumcd niarkfit prices, m ths
aucfttnpi.inying istatumcnts oflinancial position, ('nreaiized and reaiimd gains and lossiis arc
included ill ttie chaiifly in net s^wits ui tlw aouuutpatiiyingstateinents of activities

Purchaser and sates of securities are reconied on a b'ade-dato basis. Interest income is
recoided on the accrual basis. Dividends are recordsd oh tIie ex-divideinid date. Net

appreciation (depreciation') itic.Iiides the Society's gains and losi;e.*> on ijivestmeiit^ bought and
sold as well as held during the year.

Thti investment art ill various money market and mutual funds, eorporate bonds, and
cmnmoii stocks. Ihesu invesunents are subject to Ae risks Gomiaon to finaBCia! markea,
including intere&t rate rbk, credit risk, and overall market rfcks. I3ue to the level of risk
assoa'ated with certain invesimcnts, it is at least reasonably possible that fihangfes could
inaterislly aflFect the smourte itportcd in the statement of financial position.

.9-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tMotc 1. Summary of Signifjcant Accounting Policiei. (Continued)

Proptfrty, equipment and depreciation

Punsliased piuperty and equipment arc recorded at cost. Donated property aud equipment arc
recordud at -hcs estimated values when donated. Deprwmtion is computed on tlic straight-
line basis over the estimated usyfol lives uf the related usseb,

Net assets

Accounting staadmids for aot-for-profit tjrganizations reqiiirc that resources b<? cla,ssirtcd for
accounting and rBpoffting purposesi into tfarw nel sssssA catvgorii» accurding to eXteiDafty
(donor) imp0i»rid reslrtcti&ns. A dvictiptioniofthe three tiet aiSL't catyguries is pivsuntcd as
tblloWA:

U/ifes/rkfed iwf awets wmlst (if the folloxviiig;

.^3'ftfFis^6)£j^J?t'Eatumy lliBSt; net assets repiesienl the potticii of expendable fiinds
available for support inthe c'perationofthc enthy.

Net Iftv^tw&iit 1/1 Pmpvrfy w)^ .Rywwwnt Thei,e net assets represem ciiroylativc
resout;.;^ ex( ndcd for prupcrty aiid equiprocnt, less Ulti accumulated depreciatioa
recorded on the physical facilities.

Temponmly Ri^lricted Nef Assets include gjflt?> for which donor r^trictions arfc tu "ie
met.

Pefmaiteatly Kestiicted NetAs&efs inclitde amounts fw which tlic donor haii stipulated
that the cor(Mis be invested m perpetuity and only the bcotne Ix; made avaiia^le for
program operatioos m aecordauce with donor reiilrictfoiis.

Donations and bequests

Don&ltonii aad bi$quest& I'eccivcd ant reconjod as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
pennantsntty rcstrfGied sypport dependwg on tiw exislteney or nature of any donor restrictEotis,
What ft donor restri6tioii expir*;'*, tha*. b when a stiputated tiray rystricstion ends or Fwrposp
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets arc reclassifled to unresfrictedl net
assets and reported in the stafymsnts of &ctivities as net aFtsets released from lestrietions. If
tlw restrietiws y?i,pins in the yed! in whtfh the contributioii Is recognized, tiw doRatiwis and
bequests are repwtcd as increasiss in unre&tricted net assets.

Revenue recugnition

In the normal course of operations, the Society receives (p-ant funds from various faderal and
state agencies. Tlie ^ant pn)grain<i ^re subject to atidit by agents of the granting authority, the
purpose of which Is to w&we compliant with conditioBS precedent to tlw ^-anting of funds*
Management believes any tiEAility for reimbursemait which may arise at tfae result of these
audits will rot be niatorial, CraM funds ihat are restncted hy fedtsra! and idate agencies are
reported as .licreases m ynre&tricted act assiets if the restrictions expire in fee year in wliich
the graiit revenue i& recogEi«7M

10
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summaiy of Significant AcconBtinjB; Policies (Coutinued)

Revenue rewgnitipn (continiiiid)

Under its eontect with tliu Cabiiari, the Society provides rcsittatiat and foster cai® senices to
Gtlitdren undt*r supervision aiid/or custody ay the C'abiRct. The Socioty reMivc-i
reimbwsemcnt for costs incHrM based on a predetermined pa- diem rate, The^s
reimbursements are incbded in resident care and lipniie base syi-viccs rcycriucs.

Ihiearned revcuue

Unearned revcmie rcpriseii s child care tuition received but not yet i-arccd.

Koitatcd prop;rtyund seryifcesi

Many indtvtduds voluntee-r fbeir time aiitl perform a vnriety yf tasks that asiiist tilt! ijociety.
1'hese donatyd btirviccS arc not riiflcffltiid in the fiBanciid statei-rtcni^ since the services do UQt
requite spefcialiwd sktlliS. Propsrty, tmateriais, and other m-kmd assets iweived R^ donations
are rwoi'ded aiid retlectcd in the accompsaying flnaiidal stfltenieol? yt their fair valu'A at the
date of receipt.

I unctional allucation otcxpynses

The (,o&t>» ofpruviding the v.irioUK prograinii and other activities hsve been suminarUwl on a
fiinotioraal l»a$is in the stawmtnts y! aetivitKs antj functional expCTSk-'s. Accfflidlugly, fcertjm
costs iiav6 been allocated anivng the programs and supporting <.itirvi<^s b<-iiefitcd.

llealtjt pIftEi

Alt eligible iimployucs and tfatsir depeatlfflita are e;ov<sced under a health plan which prwides
ntvdiud bcwftt&. Thu Sucicty iielf-jttsures a pt.rtfon yf ttie mcdicat icn&fits up to the first
$30.000 ofeUgibip bciwfiis per in-.urixl pcr.'iiou. Benefit eosfs «ucive this amuiint are covcrt-d
hy oiitaide iiii.urance. llitf fi-'iancia! statements iucludc a provisii3>c for estimated claims
incumid but not yet made through tile end of the year a»d cJairas in prwsess ofpaymkint at
year end,

Income taxei>

The Society and Foundation qualify as tax exempt organizations under Section SO! (c) (3) of
the Intea-nal Revenue Code and, accordmgly, no pTovision for federal and state meome taxes
has been made in these statements.

The Society's accountiug policies provide Aat a tax pxpBnsK/betirtRt Irom an uincertaln lax
position may he recogiiiized 1hh6n it is more likcfy than not Uiat Ae position will be sustained
itpoa examinattoh, including, rcsolutiores of any relatal appeals oi litigation prucesses, bawd
on the tadlinieal inerits. Neither tlie Swsiety n<»r tlie Fouiftdation has any TOceitain tex
positions resulting in an aea-uaj of tax ^pense or benefit.

11 /wMif.NA :'^ii-f!tit:yr-'



NOTty» TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Sigiiificant Accounting PoliciiiS (t-'oiititmedl)

Income taxe-t (ccyntiRued)

Tl»e Fountiation''s fetlera' Retura of Organ izafion Exempt from fncorae Tax is subject to
examination by the taxing authorirks until the expiration of tht; rclattsd stetutvs of timltations
ou the return, which is genera] fy three yearsi,

COticentratioa ofcRrfit risk

The Society inaintains its cash balanees with one bank. w'liich may at times exceed the
federally insured limit of $250.000.

Reclassification

Certaiii amoutits pie&ented in the piiur year have been restatfKi To ccnform with tlw current
year preseatation.

Subsvqiiertt events

Manag(ameat lias evaliiated sub&e<.fuer.t events through Juiie 21, 2013, the diite the ("tu.iiticial
ittatbniunts wuit; available to ba Essuyd.

Note 2. Acccunt^ anil ( 'onii ibutio»is R'eceivabie

Accounty receivable m ofDew»]riber31, 2012 aiid 2011 wwi'at of the following:

Tuition

Program
Mhcelliuiwus

2012
5,820

284,02»
4,496

2011

$ 5,140
3(14,38&
20,250

Contiibutions rfcceivablo as oflX(xnibcr3I,2012 and 2011 are as follows;

Amounts due in:

One year or less
One to five years
More than five years

Total GnatribytioMS receivable
Ijess discount to net present value
Les^ allowance for uncoUoctiblemnounls

Not contributions cweivabie

2012

289.887
390,485
41,836

7220W
(30,941)
U0,000)
661,267

2011

$ 308,897
711.492
181,400

$ 2,20j,7S9
(72^54)
(30,000)

$ 1,099,235

12
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N01ES TO 11NANCIAL STATEMfiNTS

Moa; 2. Acuounts and C''on:ribHtE6iis Receivable (Continued)

Net t^mtribrtions nxeivable were dteeounted to their presait value using a diiicount rate of
2%, coaipoundud annimlly as oflXseonber J I, 2Q12 antf 201 i, resfwctlvely.

Not coiitj-jbdtiORS it'eejvablo r&stttutfid for the capital campaign amounted to $603,779 and
$952,945 at December 31 2012 a&d 201 {»respectively.

Net cnniributwns recdvable fvf operatfofts ainounted to $57,488 and $146,290 at Djceinber
11,2012 and 201 1. rssaectiv&Iy.

Noti; .1. liivestmcnfs

Invustments are carried at fair vdluc in the accompanying stateinents or fmanciai positiun.
lair value as compared to cost at I teeerebw 31, 2ft 12 and 2011 is ias follow.;

C'atih and carii equivalcjit^
Mutual Funds

Common sfncks

2012 2011
I'air Value

$ 1,189.252
4.784,521

4fl4

Cost Fair Value

$1,189^52
4,98(»,<587

681

$ 175,83$
5,253,420

jyo6_

COSit

$ 175,835
5,905,777

4,090
S5.<»74,177 $6,17(».620 $5,43^361. $6,085,702

Investments by elassifwatT&ii a^ ufUigcvntbw3!. 2012 and 2011 coitsi&tyfthe foltowing:

Unrestrioted investinciits

Temporarily restricted investmente
Pemianently lestricted investincnts

2012 2011

4,589,964 $ 4,084.311
1,158,954 1,123,791
23S^Sf) 225,259

:& 5^177' "J" 5A3$^[

Not.,* 4, Fair Values of FJiiancial Insttt mcnts

U.S. GAAP provides a fiamwork for fair value nieasuFeraicnte. Pair value is defnwd as tht;
price tliat would be received to Sistl an a-Met or paiil to traiisfer a liability in an ordtiriy
transaction between market participants at the measurenient dates. The roethodolo^ for
measuring fair value specffleii s. three-tier hierarehy of vaiuation techniques baiied cpun
whether the mpute to tiiost; valuatiofl t^diniques an.' based on quoted prices of identical assets
or liabilities (I-cvel 1), siiyiificantother observable inputs (Level 2), or sigaiflcant other
ua^bservable inpyt& tiia: reflect a comp&ny*s own assumption-s of market participant valuestion
(Level 3).
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NOTFS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No'te 4. Fair Values of I-inancial Instruments (ContinueJ)

Ilw following fnythods and a<isumptt6ns wert; used tiy tile Society m estimating the fair valu^
disciosureh ofnnaneial instnuni-nts:

Short-term firiawiAl a&wts: For financiat uistrumeiiits with short or no rtated maturity,
prevailing market rates, md limited credit risk, carfying amounts approximate fair value.
Those financial iBAtmmeails mdude casli and mouey Tnarket ifimds.

Setiiiritics: 1'air VAlUtas (i»r securities wa based on quoted rnarkei prices!, dealer qtwtos, atid
prices uhtamuid trom jocept-'iidetit pricing .icrvtces.

Benefieiai intei-cst in assets hc!d by o+hws is based on Ac Soe-.ety's interest 111 lli6 fair valus
oftlie tru&t ai>i>ets tis provided oy tho tmstoc,

I-air values ofassefa measured on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2012 aiidl 2011 die as
follows:

HaEance at

December 31,

2012

Fair Value McASUikjinuiits lisitag.

Lwell T<ovel 2 T.fvcl 3
I'manciat assets:

Cash and cash equivuleitfs
SeyiiritikSi
MtitLiat funds

Ultra-short.bynd funds
Short-tem'' bond Cunds

Short-terr gwcniracrrf bond funds
Woritl bond funds

Small bteiid lunds

t-oreign !<trgo Nend funds
Large blctid funds
Forcit'n 'tmall/mid v&lue funds

SmaEl/mid value funds

l-orelgn large value funds
Large value LuA
'Commodities funds

Emerging inarkcis funds
Foreign stock funds
Prime yash faniii)
Ciirrency funds
Miseelhuieous sector funds

Common stocks

Finawials

Bencficisi interestb assets

heid by others

S 1,189^52 $ 1189,252 $

568.6U9
25J46

293,447
304,884
431,090
161,820
5rS6,8tS
485,446
445,502
3^0,426
597,408

12,861
229,771
63,957

148,160
2,fi4B

25^28

404

1,488,416

568,609
25,746

293.447
304,884
431.090
161,820
596,818
485,446
44$,502
390,426
597.408

12.861
229,771

?>3,957
148,160

2.648
25,928

404

1,488,416
$ 7,4tt2,S93- S 5^74,1T7 -' $
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N(yn:8 TO FINANCIAL STATEMEm'S

Nott: 4. Fair Values uf Financial Instmmenfs (Continued)

Balance at

December 3.1,
2011

l^irVaiueMeasureinentsJlj'sing:

Level 1

Finaneial as>ets:

f<ssh and cash equivalents
isisoiiritfes

Mutiial fund!*

[IJtra-slion. bond funds

Short-tenii bond fitndir

Short-term govemiacnt bond fiinds
lli^i yield boiid fait.ls
World bond ftinds

Small Mend Finds
F^wigii largu blend tunijs
Large blend fi.mdi.
I-'oreigii sniall/niid value fyiids
Small/mid values ftintis,

Foreign large value tuiidi-i
Large value fund.!.
C'o:nmoditie;i futids»

LOng-short fumdt
Market hdei fuads

Emerging markets fimd!-
Foreipi stock tunds
Market iieutral iunds

Prime cash funds

Misceiianeou-s sector lunds

Common stocks

Information technology
Beneficial intensst in assete

.held by uAers

563;^ 1
208,765
463,328
29,927

350,973
3(i4,576
1^9,708
525.788
404,658
411.878
334,2^
488,994

16,423
229.598
$8,091

193,233
5l,OC)5
71,015

148,144
129,626

4,106

1,223,831

5(i3,35l
208.765
463.328
29,027

350,973
3fi4,576
169,708
525.788
404.658
411.87S
334.249
488.W4

16,423
229,598
98A91

Itl3,2J3
51,095
71,015

148,144
(29.62(3

4.100

I,evei2 l,evei 3

$ 175,83^ $ 175,8^5 $

i,223,831
$ 6,657,192 $ 5.433JOI $ $ 1,223,831
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KOl'RS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. I'air Values of Financial Instruirtyntij (Continued)

Th* change in the berkefiuial ititcrest m ai.sets held by others included in Level 3 assets
measured at fair value on a recurroig basis as of December 31,2Q12 And201 I are e<! follows;

2012 2011
Beneficial interest in wssts held by otiicra
Balance, bsgmniflg of year
Valuation gaiti
('bntributions to trusts

Dhtributifins froin trusts

Balance, end of^r^ar

$ 1,223,831 $ 1,098,()27
UI,04J 148,617
167,482
(23.940) (22.813)

$1,488.416 $1.223^3]

nie valuation gain of tki; bciwflcial interest in assets belt! by others is hiciyded in tEie
statement yfaclivilies.

Note 5. 'Iransactions with Related Pisri.ies

The Society, in flie ordinary course of business has purehawd [iiatcrials. property and
ix|uipmeiit. aiid service froin wnpEttics i(t whieh buiird merabtirs, or reslativus of buaixl
members hold uWttersJiip intvni'it. ^01* the years endec? Dectimbor 31, 2012 and 2011,
transuctions with rtilated parties arc as follows:

2012 2on

Construction and renovation costs

BwA fees

food and provisions

I a 1,805
1,'22
542

$ 1^,469
1,1.33
1J3T
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hOTES TO FIVANCIAI. STATEMTNTS

Note 6. Rtsstrictbits no Ts Bt Assets

Temporarily n-stricted net asseb. av «fr»eeeinber 31,2012 and 2011 consist of the following:

2012 2011

iBendwial infcre&t in asi<e(-s held by otlicr&

Net assets re&tricted foi UKI: in tlu

fc»ltowing sptidal projeccs:
Endowment fund

Activhies.

Capital campaign
Computc-r upgr,iclcs
Clothing
Playground rcplaecment
Tll^rr-py
Othkir special projeas

$ 1,320,934 $ 1,223,831

44^94 27,986
8,472 U,077

2J90^M 2^00,622
273 1,020

4^57 1,8S(>
5.530 S,00&
11,000
15,!t44 12,446

$ 1,801,018 $ 4,085,838

The liuneficial interest is a nssult nf tlirss trtists cytablished in the wills of deceased donors
that include fix Society a^a b^wfwiary. 'The first trust ("Mattingly Tru&t B") reqiiires that
12% uf the yearly income be <Jistribut6iltot1ie Society fora period of thirty ycare. On the 30
anitiv(.n»ary of the date of death of the donor, 12% of the remaiuder of Uie tnist is to bs
di'ilributed ifi ti,e Society, i'ha sccsttiid tnist ("Maltinc.ly Trost A") requires thai the remaindlLr
interest he dcrtributed to "Mattingly Tiifit B" ailrer the d^atli oftlie last refflaining beneficiari.',
Tie third trciit C'Brviiman Trust") reqwes that 5% of the Society's sdare of the trust assets be
distributed to tlw Society annually in eqiisl q.iarteriy pfiymeirts.

The beneficial iiiterest is htfltud at tiw present vftliK of tliti ^timated e«p<tcted future ^-.h
flows to be ry^eived from each tn»?»t. 1 b;s value is 8s>tlniat»d to be the Soduty's share oftte
fair value of each trust's a.swts as uf DcceraberSl, 2012 and 201 1, ba&;d on information from
the trustee.

Poniiiancnrty r&sB-icted set aiaet& at DeccfflhCT 31,2012 iyid 2011 consist of tlw fnlloiving:

2012 20J1

};ndowmeiit fund (see 'Note 7)
Beneficial iTrtewiSt in asset's held by others

$ 225,259 $ 225,259
167,482

i__j9174l_ __$__i25,25°_

'I be pennaneatty restricted beneficial intearcst is related to a perpetual trust established in the
will ofcEeceased donors. The will slipulattis that the income from the trust be distributBd at
least aiiBualfy to the six named beneficiaries, one of which is the Soewty.

The beneficial iiiterest ts stated at the ^resait value of the e.itiinated expected future cash
flows to be rccsived from the trast. This valye is estimated to be (hi; SoGiety's share of the
fdir vatye of the trastS assute as irf Dist-einber 31, 2Q12 and 2011, basisd on inforination from
the trustee.

-17-
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N01T.STO FP^ANCIAI* STATEMFNTS

Nato 7. Fndowmfnt Fund

"[ he Sociel><!» endiw'ment fyn<l eon^sts of one daiior-imppsed restrictfiti fund. A»* required!
by generally accepted acciwhling prtticiplcs, net assets assodatedwfth the endowment tuBd
aie ciassifled and tvporttid based on the existence ofdonor-imposed restnetions.

Intefyretanw ofKrfWiffit Law

The Commonwealth of Kentitcky enaicted ths L'nifimn Prudent Managycicnt of Institutional
Funds! Ast n.'PMIl'A'') eftwtive July 15, 2010. llw Bwtd of frustees Iws determined thyt
the Society's permanently restricted net assets meet the tlellnition of endowment ftinds imder
UPM1FA. As a result ofttiis mtiirpretation, the Society classifies as pennanenlly restrtctiid
net assets, tlie original value of" gifts donated to Iho permanent cndowmnt, tmginal vsluc of
sybswjwiit gifts to thy pennEiiwn; eiiduwineht. and aectitTOilatiuns to tlw penviant?nt
endowment made in accordanGe with the direction of the applicable donor gift instFument at
the dme tlw acciintulation is addtiil to thii fund. Th<; reirainjng porttirti csftbe donur-rcstricted
codowittent iundl tliat is not citissifiod i» pcmiancinlly restricted net asiicte is ciassifiedl as
temporarily restricted aet assets until those amounts are appropriated foif expend:ture by the
Society in .1 radniier consistciit with ihe standard al' prutlenas pre&cribed by UPMIFA. In
aceurtancts with UpyTt-A, the boclety consitiers the following f&ctors in making a
dctermmation to appropriate w aeeiiRiuaate (itinor-wstrwted endywtnetit funds; tl) the
duration md preseryat on of the various fattds, (2) the purposiis of the dionor-rcstrtcted
endowiiient Amds, (3) guntrAl economtc c<Miditions, <4) the pDssible tiffect t<f inflation aH(!
deflation, (5) the expected total feturn fiiira inenme and the apprecbUon of atvui.tinents, (b)
other r>;sOTire^ r'ftbe Sodiity, and (Tf tl»e StidBiy';, iavestnwnt policies.

IwfStmitit Rvtum Ohj^t.tfViS emiSRiskPurMwters

The Sucitrty ha^ adopted Investtnn'nt and spending polickis approvetl by liiii Itoard of1ru*tee&
frr its endowment ds&ets tti&t attempt to ppn'idt! a predicfabte stryam offiuitJuig to prugranis
suppnrtfti by its ciidowincfif while also inaintjinin^ the purchasing, power of the t.nd&wmtint
as&tits over tlto tong-twm, Aecwdingly, the iiwchtmeiit procctA twd.s to achieve art aftar-cost
total real rate ot reiturn. inclyding mvc-^ioent income a«i well as capital iappreciatiun, wiifcli
cxcticds the annua! distribirtiuR with acceptobic levels of risk. Fndowinent  iscts s;-® invested
in a well divtfsified asset mix, which iticliides prtm.trily equity aiid fixed income mutual funds.
Under tiis poltcy, Uie eaidownitiiit uss.ets Bt'e invtetuij in a nianner that i- intendeJ to prodiice
results that exctsed the price aad yield results to mirror those ofm^jor indexes while assuming a
niodcratu lcve] of investment risk

Slrtitegfes Employed for Achieving tihjeflh'tts

To satisfy its lung-tenn rate-of-retum objectives; the Society R?lie"t on a totdl retuni strategy
in which iftvcrfmeitt retumi; &re achieved through botii capital appreciatioiii (realtacd and
unrealiisd) and current yield (intercrf and dividends). The Society taegets a diversificii asset
altoearion that includes eqully and fixed income investnients to achieve its lung-tenn rtiiwu
objectives witbin prudent rii>k constraiuts.

-18-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 Bndowment Fund (Coirtinued)

ffp^nding F«lky t)»i}flvw tfw TnveftmentOhjfcttvesKelme to Sfx.nding Policy

The Society ha^ a policy of appropriating distributions based on the eiidowinent fund's
aven.ge fair valre ov<;r thf prEor year thraugh th? calendar year e'sd preceduig i&c flsca! year
IB which th® distribution is pLinaed. In establishing this policy, the Society eoiisidered III.;
long-term sepested reium on il& enduwm^lt- Ai?conJlingty,wor the long terfn, the Soeidy
ctpetti, the ctit;-cnt spi*nding p&iicy ty stllow its endowment to (Baiirtain the fair value of the
on&uial gift. Tills ii., cfflisistuiit with the Society's objective to maintain the purchesin^ poww
offte eiidowfnenl asiiels Iwld in perpetuity or for a spcufitisd turm, as> well as to provide
addilional real growth throagit ncjw gifts m6 invesiineitt I'etiirn.

Tile compostU(m of and chaii^tis in eRdowtncut net assets for the years Knded December 31,
20) 2 and 2011 arc as fallows:

2012
T<eiiipofaiily Pettnariently

Itcstricted Rc<itrict<a1 Total

Lndowment net aitsets,
begiiining ofy<%r

Investment returit:

E»ive<>tmcnt income

Net appiccialion
Amouiits (icsigroatied for uitptsndituri.!
F,ndowmt;nt net assrfs,

endofyear

$ 27,986 $ .225,259 $ 253,245

3.&78
2^366

(13,930)

3,978
26,360

(13,930)

S 44,394 S 225,259 $ 2W,653

2011

lindowment net assets,
boginningotyuar

Invesi.tn.ent return:

Investment income

Net depreefettion
AOTOtmts designated (or eKpeaditurie
Endo^vnent net flssets,

ead of year

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restriae<I Tota!

S 54,195 $ 225,259 $ 279.454

6,119
(15.209)
0^9)

6,119
(15,299)
(17,029)

$ 27,986 $ 225,259 & 253,245
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hO'tt.S TO FINANOAI. STATEMENTS

Note 8. Retinsmsnt Plan

The Socitrty has atscc deferrud mrvt'Sty nitiremient savings plan (the "Plan'",! for its enploy«!cs.
I'.mpksytics may voluntarily euntribiiic from 1% to l£% of their coinpeosation each Plan year
through salaiy ddferral. tn 2012 and 2011, the Society matched 50% to \QW« yfcmpto^scs'
coanTibutiono to the PUn up to 4% nt employees' compensaticn, depending on years of
sismee. The Society's confributions to the Plsa totated $43,85$ wd $40,238 in 2012 i d
201l,Fespeetnuly.

Note ^, Real Estate Hm|iie'it

In 2005. the Society recordCTE t:ie bequest ofa 220 acre tract ofniat estates with a fair vahh- of
$11,929,375. Title tn the pruperly had previously been subject to a life Snu'rest in the
property by a relaiivc ofth^ decedent. Ilowever, the So-eifity acquired th? life iRterost tTym
the relative b 2005 and rixsoidiid Ac doiiated real u!»tate at fau" value based OTI a third-paity
appraisal. Under {Iw aRreument to purehasc the life interesit, the Society mado an initial
pa^men: of $1,100,000 in August 2005 with additioM; annual p^yinynt^ of $50.000 wllich
began ui August 3006 for tTie lifetiuie of tlio reldtive. 'riie Socisty had (.ecoixled ft Eiabitity uf
4325,066 at December 31, 2011 reprosunting the pie&ent value of future payineiits to the
relative tbr life ustng a disenu'itrate of 4.75%. In October 2012, tlic! relative p<issed ftway aiid
the total reinainmg liability tn the estate oftlie relative was dcterinincd to be $9,178 fur the
[wiiod troin the paytncnt iti August to the date of death in OctobeF. 'this mmynt is recordud
.is a liability ?t UeGumber 31, 2012. fai/luded in legacies and bequests revenue at Uecenthur
31,2012 h $281,6® for the fvryivunii^ ofdL-bt rcldted to the payable oil this real estate.

TMot>; 1&. Capilat Campatgn

Ill 2008, the Snciuty began a capital campaiigi to raise money to construot a new rs'tidential
coiiipitix unsito and to rehab tho existing facilitfcs. Th6 total poal of thy riampaigB ts t^ raise
approKiniKfcl^ S.25»t)0&>000 to 5;30>OOOtQOO. The Siocicty adiiounced tlie cafflpaign ill 2008
and ha<{ becii accepting donations and pledges which are giineraUy payable uver S to 10 year2>.
The Suuiely has raised ApproximatuJy $2,700,000 and $2,800,000 as ofUecemher3l, 2012
and 2011, respectively.through the t.ampaigh, hi additioji, one donor Jiad mady a vonditional
promise to give $145,000, conditional on the breaking of ground for the new residiintinl
comptox, Darins 2012, die donor agreed to allow tlw Societ). to pre-puFchase Tiaterials for
the lesidcntidl complex to satiisfr xhe conditioB of (he graiit. the ftilj amount of tlie
coadhiioiial promise was received from tha donor. As of Dewemter 31, 2012, &9,400 was
spent un construction for anshitEsclural,, sunfey and site asseb.sment ieos.

During 2012, a donor tliat had prcvioHsty pledged $500.000 to thi? capttaf canipai^i requested
that tlte $2&0,<X)0 paid tr> date on that pled^ be placed in a separate bank account with
as^iniiice that such moFsey not be spent wifeout tlte prior consent of the dpBor. This
segrsgatwl cash is inciuded ia t^npurarily re&tricted net assets.

Also, during 20(2 a donor rescinded a $500,000 plerige, $450,000 of which was restricted for
the capital campaign. The pledge balance of $38l,40S was written oflf and $118,600 was
refuttded to the donor. As a result bad debt expense of $500,000 was record&d tbr the year
ended Det;cniber31,2012.
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NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

Note 11. Potential Environmental CIcan-Up Issue

Tliti Socie^'s mairt buildjpg is beiieved to contain asbestos, and wiIE require fbture eleaB-up
and reinediation costs in aceojrdEuice with tOGal aud fedcraJ laws. The Society lias not yet
detennitted the full scope of the uintainin.ttion riiat must be reraediatwl, and thus lias. not been
ablv to aswss tti(1 L^timatod K%al co!>t ofthB reined jatioh. The iiltiinate coiitofranediaiion is
dependent on thai sri:ope of the eentamination, as well as the remodlation todinology reqitieed.

I he Snciiity has Cttjielud&d that it does> not have the in Formation needed to estimate the range
of tutti; over which tlte Socfcty n.iay neej to remove tiw asbestos, and coiiscquently cannot
iBflStjnitbly estimate the fair valuy of the ItabiJity. AcwrctEngly, no liabiility has Wen awnitid
as ufDciieinberlI, 2012 and 201 . In the hituro, if this infonaation becoine& (tvailub]e*&uch
a!* when tlie Soeie^ plans to renovate or deniolish t't® fauility, it Wi!i record Ac fair value oi'
the Jiabtfity.

Note 12, DisdosuK About Pair Value of Finao<-ial Instruments

OAAP requires disclosure of an e.Mimate of fair value of eertain finaiicial instryinents. 'Ill's
Socitrty's Sigiiificant finandal iri!>truinenl*> arts casli, aiseounts r eivable, markt.table equity
.secui'itttfii, and otfier short-tcnn asiscts anti liabilit'es. For these financial iniitnttTients, uarrying
values approximate fair vi'.luc.

Note 13. Assiili Titinyferred hi SJK.ids toundatkm

The Society transferred pledges reoeivable in die aiiiyuiif of $416,400 to SJ Kids Fountlatioii
on June 21,2611 . Tho Poundatinn has w variaiice power over the asset, wliich k reeoided as
an asset (due from anitiate) on the Society's books and as a liability (du<? to Bffiliate) on the
books of the FouiKtatioii,

During 2012. a donor roscirided a pleilge ree&ivable and requested reimbursentent of all luinds
received by (lie Swieiy attd FoundatiQn to (iate (hue Nulri 10). Tills xeAunded pted^
ffiicounted for$406,400 ot (he pledges rewhabie that were transitfrred from the Society to SJ
Kids Fpundalicn in 2011. As a result of this rescinded pledgu receivable the remaining
balaoce of the due to/ due from affiliate as r>fDeceitiber 31,2012 was $34t500.

Note 14. .Subseqyeirt Event

In May, 2013, fee ibocicty entered into a ccHrtract with Abel ConstrucitJcai to begn work on
four residential cottages at an approxiraate cust of $5,500,000 (&eti Note 1Q).
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ST. JOSJRP1I CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOt  TY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOr,II»ATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON
December 31,2012

ASSI'TS

ta&h
Accounts receivable
tontributfons reseivable, net
Prepaid c'!(pcuses aiitl depAsit<>
Beiielieial intcrcitt in netagficts ofaffiliEitu

Invesjtments
Marketable seoiiritic^ wliose use is

tinrestricted
Markctablti istiuuritiiis whossie use iii

tet,ip<jrarily restricted
Marketable scciiritks whose we is

perroanently rcstrteted

Assets rcsjtrictctt t&i c:ipita! campaign
Cash
Contrib«tion& mceiViiWe, nut
tnvfstnienti

Due from affiliate
Buntificlal interest in netaiasy^ofafriliaty
Construction-in-pro^ress

Property and e<.|uip3neiit
Land and buildings
Funiiture. fixtur&i and equjpment
Vehidesi

Lesb acciiiuulattd depreciation

St. Joseph
Cadwtic
Orphan
Society

SJ Kids
Fotiridation Inc. Rlijninaticns (''onsylidalud!

$ 444.750
294J45
51.720
54,472
U,6W

$ 85^986 $

$ .1;589%4 $

44,394

225.2S9

S 4,850.fil7 $

515,407
480,675

1J05^66
34.500

240,fi36
^w

& 14.044,949
768,2&3
_252,759_

^15,065,<>7I $
ff,m^79)

5M\ $ $ 44%75i
294.345

5,768 57,488
54A72

,-...,._(li6991 "."....".
10.769 $ _(14,699)^ 8560^

S 4,589,964

44,3<)4

225.£5<)

% 4,«59,6l7

147,068
123,104

8.S94
(34,500)

(240,636»

S 6&2/-75
603,779

1,114.560

9,40ft

? 2.'i86.5R4 $ 279.066 ^ [275,13ft) $ 2,390,214

$t4,044,y4y
768,263
_251.75^

$15.065,971
{2,339,179)

$12,72fi»792 $ $11726,792

Bt-neficiai intertfst in assets held by otnerf

Total assets

S }An^l6 $ ..$.. $1,488^16

^2J?J.095 ^^ , ^9.8^5 ^ f28^835^ p2J21.&9'3

-22- JiliS W-'.* Mflfftlffy fl



UABIU7IES AND NUT ASSI:TS

LIABII.mi'S
Accounts payable
Medic&l daims pft^able
Payiihte for ryat e:<tate
Awrued fcxpynscs
I fneamed tuition ruvcnue
Diie to affiliatii

Total liabilities

St. fotjeph
C'atholic
Orplian
^ouet^

SJ Kids
t'flundation inc. EliininatitwW Coit.solti.iated

56,607 $
70,000
<?,l78

297,601
6,180

$ 439,566 . $.

34,5UO (34.500^

56,607
70.000
9,:7S

297,601
6,; 80

34,500 S CM.S001 J 430,566

KETAbSklR
llniti!jl»it:ted

Nut iftvehtment in property and
etjttipcient

Available foi operations
$ 12.72^,7% .S

4.{)6(),978

,$H^S7^?(L

$ -- §12,726,792
14,6<)9 (14,690) 4.960.978

14,699 l_nMWl $17,687.770

Rc'itrioted

Temporanty niSlricted
Permanently rsstricted

Totel net assett

S 3,891,018 S
392,741

240,ft3f> $ (240,636) $ 3,801,018
392^41

S 4,lt»3»759 ^ 240,636 $ C24fl,636) $ 4,l<tt^59

S21,881,529 S 255,335 $(255,335) $2l,W,529

Total It&bilht'es aiid net assets _S22^2\^95^_ . $ ___289,835_ jLJ281^5j. $22,321.095

/">ii .' i\>fA .;- M'lrfii^pii



ST. JOSEPir CATHOUC ORPHAN SOCIOTY AND CONTROLU® ENTITY

GONSOUDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended ItewBiher 51,2(112

I WRRSTRICT ED NRT A tSETS

Revenues and s-upport;
Child Otavelopmeftt Center tuifaon
Rfcsidcnt citfe nivenues
Hoine base surviw revumiCa
Imeresit and dividunds
Picniu income
(iyvernmtiiit and private siihsidy pfoprah's
I egacies and bequests
^oiitributiMtijj and g-ants
Society <lUfciS
Ofaerini&om^
KtA roa.liy'Ctl and imrcalj&^i saisn (l«ss) on inv(.stmcn:s
<;bane;e in hcnetlcial interest h net assets of atriliatc
Ket atsets reiwsL-d from rKtrictions

I'.Kpenses:
Pruyrdiii Sei-vicus

Chiid Develupment Center
Residential services
Home base servic>'&

.Suopijrtin.^ Services
Manngement and s.'euettll
Fiind-raising

Picnic
Udier(NotelO)

Total CKpenses

In&i-ease in unrestricted nut asset1?

Tl;MR)RAR!LY RhS mif TI;D NET ASSETS

Contributions and frants
Intereiit and dividends
Net, rcaliwd and unroall^ed gains on investmcRts
Gain OB beneficial inttii-estin assets told byotheit
Change ill beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate
"Net asiiet?. n;leas,ed from restric.ti<n?.

Increase (decrease) in temporaTily restricted net assets

Pr-'RMANl^N n.Y RBSTR1CTED NF.r ASSliK

Contributions and grants

Increase in pcm»a*iient)y re'rtricted aet assets.

Increase in aet assets

NETASbi-TSATBl-.y^NNlNCl OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

-23

Kt, Josepl Catholic
Orphan Socic^

SJ Kidb
Foiuidation Inc.

$

1,233,9.84
2,652,146

824,087
198.870
608.253
52.528

635,051
325<92^

<i.872
t»5,t>78

375,617
8,711

,965^651L
7,983,378 $_

1,329,314
2,552,yRt:

6l»7.175
4,S79.392_ _S_

I,l&9,294 S

276,271
J06,8L7_

:2^%,382:: _S
A83l3E_ _S_

1.151.601 _S_

422,414
14J2e»
2&,431

12!,04,1
W.618

(965^551

_CS4,;S201. "!.

167.482 _$_

167,482, ..$,

1,034,206

20,847.2<*J

$

8,7il

8.711

?S,711

9fi,644
45

C7I)

96.t>l!{

105.329

150.006

21.881.529 _f. 255^3')

.^wi.i; hf,-k \.TMatti^Krt\



Iilimlnstjons .CpEsotida.tyd

 711)

[8,711) $

1.233^84
2,652,146

824.087
1%870
&08.253
52,528

635,051
?34,6J7

6,872
85.678

375A1/

%5,655
7.981178

1.329.3!4
2,552,903

697J75
...s...

s

<>"
T

"§ 4..579.3q2

S i,169.294

276»27)
S"6J8I'T

S "" 2^S2M1'
S 6^31.7?4

(8.711) _S_ 1.15Lfi04

096,618)

519,058
14.374
26.360

12J643

je^sa

_£9&6.18).. .A. (284.820)

-£-

A.

167.482

1 JSAS2.

(105,329) $ l.t04.26(>

(150,00f»]i _20ML^

(255.335^ _i_21.8K1.529

{".{i-'.f^i^i;: ,\!.ftiflt^;'ivt



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN ftOCIETy AND CONTROLLED ENTnrY

SCIIEUULE OF EXPENDITORES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended Bccfimber ^1,2012

Federal Orantof / Pass-'t'hrough Grantor/Prograiti Title
Federal F'cdeial

CFDANyniber Kxpenditures

United Stiktc^ Uepanmcntoflleatth and Humaa Servict.is:
Passed through tlie l^entueky Cabinet for IIealtlii and
Family Services:

Foster Care Program
Temporary Assistance forXeed'if Fainilksi

ttoitiid Statto Dtipanmt;nttifAgric*t3tyrii:
Pas-se-d througti tile KentULk> Cabinet ofBdui.ation.

Fhild fa'o Food Prograr'i
Katioaal Schtw! 1 .unch and Schyul Breakiast Programs

I'otal Expe«ditUT<^ ul'Fedeia! Awards

93.6S8 $ 343.771
93.558 463,(>92

10.558
18.553

$ 807.463

t> 2.4.428
32,920

$ 57,348

S 864,81}

'1 he acoompattyiog note is an integra] part of this schedule.
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NOTE TU THK SCHKDl-LE OF EXPENDn-URES OP 1<'E!>£I<AL AWARDS
YearEuded December 31,2012

TSots I. Basis of Presenation

The accouipanyjng sc'icdtile of uxpe iiiii,UK& of federal awards includes die federal grauit
aettvify of tiiu Society and is presented on the carfi basis. The infonnation iti this schedute is
pr&sented in accordance with the requiremenEs of 0MB Circular A-13J, Autfifs of Stcdes,
Local (iftvernnifntv <md N<m-Projlt Or^iiuittmns. "nier&fon:, some amounts lyescnted in
th is sschtidu lu taay differ from amuynts preseirted m the financial statements.

.2S.
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/cwo, s^ak ct'MMitf^yPI<'

RKPORT ON INnafcNAL CONTROL OVERFmANClAL REPORTING AKIi ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTMCR MATTKRS BASEB ON AN Al'DIT OF FIKANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WI11I GOVESNMEPfT AU^mNG
flTAWAKDS

INI»KPENDE?n' AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board ofTruhtecis
SU Joseph Catliolic Orphau Society
Louisville, K.entueky

We have audited» ih accordaiice with the <t»diting standards gMeraiIy accepted in tlw L;tiifcd Stfltes of
America and the stendards applicablu to fiiutiicial audits uontainBd ill Gtfwritment Attdifmg Standards
issuisrf by the Cumptrulter C'cneral of the United Stati's, the consolidated t'inancm! stateinente of St.
Joscpli Catholic Orphan Society (.the bocsiety) aad contryiled entity, which cytnprist; thi; von$ytidated
^talement <»f fiiwncwi p(i.-<.;tii,in a» ct' De<-ember 31, 2012, md the lelattsd consolidated Kti-.teincHte of
iictivitics, functbnal exptfKiASi aiid <»lsh llffws tbr l3w year then ended, aiid the relalyJ notes to the
cfflisolidated ftnanciat statements, and liave JsifUtid our report therwn dated June 2f. 2013.

Internal Condol < tver Vieanrial Re|tnrtin^

In planning and pirfomiing our aiidtl of thu fmati&ia) staieroetits. we considei-ed Si. Jy&tiph (. jtholic
Orphan Society and fcuiitrolltid uiilily's iiitenaal control over fmanicia! reporting (iirtemal control) to
di;t iiiii(i the audit procedures that are appropriate in the sircumstances for the purpose of expresstag
our upitiiony on the finawial statemenx but not for thy piirpos^ of uxpfBi.iiin^; an opinion on the
effectiveness, »»f St. Joseph Catiiulic; Ornlian Soetety add controlled cmity'd iRtt.rnal COntroL
Accordingly, we do not express ail opmion on te effcctiwness ofS»t. Jnwph <;itthnlJe Orpiiun Swiety
ai>d conlirptled (anity's inturoal cni^r&l.

A ifeficienuy in mit'ritttl umirnt ©tists when the Att»\ya or opt,3ra(i<m of a control (Itxis tiot a!!cw
manageniem or cinpfnyei-is, in the nonnul cotirsc uf ptsifonnin^ their assigned flinGtions, to prevent, or
dtitect aiid c&ffisct, mfeistatementh on a timely basis. A material wwkwss is a de{icieHcy, w a,
GombinatEon ofdKicIetieics, in mtcrDaI eontreJ .iycii tliat ttwre is a reusonabte possibility that & material
misstatemeat of the ontity's fittandal stotementti will not be prevearttid, or d-stected and corrected on a
timely basis. A sffftiftemt ^eftetewy isa deftdcney, or a combination of dsficiencios, in internal control
that is loss severe tlian a mifteirial weakness, yet important enough to merit attentioa ly thtwe chargfid
with ^oveiuance.

Our consideration o! Snteraiaf control was for the limited purpose described in Ac first parsgrapii of this
Erection and was not dwigncd to identify all defieiende^ in htemal cohtrol that might bis miatcrid
wsaknosstis or significant defKsieaicfes. Given tliese limitations, during our audit we did not iduntify &^
deficiencies in internal control that we consitder to be material weaknKSsys. Howowr, inatotN
wyatoiesscs may exist that have not been ideutifl&d.

-26-
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CoMapljance and Other Mutters

As part of obtaining rii&soiaablo as'itiraiice afcout whether St. Jnsqsh Cailiolic Orphan Society and
controlbd entity's flnaiic-ial statemeirts at'e tku from material misstotcment> we performed te'*ts of its
compliance with certain provisiuns fff laws, regulations, eontracts, and grsnt agreeinents,
Bioncompliance with which could have a din^t and naterfal effect M Uie det&rmination of financial
statcinenf amounts, Huwsver, proividfiitg an opinion on connpliancc with t'boss provisions was not an
objective of ow audit, and aocordtigly. we do not express such an opinicm. The rfssults of our t%ts
tti!»clo'<ed iiu uistani^ii of nuncontplianeQ or other matters that are icquired to be reported under
Cifwernwcnt Atiditmg Stnidcinfs.

Puipwe of (his Report

The purpose nf tiiis report is s>olely to describe the scope of our t'esting of iiilenial eoiilroi anj
compliance and tlie result oftha' tes-ting, mid nut ty pidvide an optnion &n tht? efFBctiveiicss of the
entity's internal control or on coiiiiplwnct;. Ms r^pitrt ra an integral part of an audit ptitfbrmsd in
accordance with <Jmvrnmcfit Aitdifmg yffimffvUs ill .wiisidcring t\w entity's iuieinal co.itrol aud
contpliancc. Acccrdiiijily, this cuinEnHtiication ts nut suitable for aity other pur|X<se

^^,'y\»Jk.»'^[s^c^ pl.,

1-ouisville, Kentucky
]une21 2013
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Jmh\ Nttlr^Mattm^iyHC'

KEPORT ON COMPUANCK FOR FACH MAJOR FKmaUI^ PROGRAM; REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLI^NCE^ AND REPORT ON SCHTOULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQtIREB BY 0MB cmGULAK A-133

INDF.PENOTNT AVDTTOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Suciety
l.iouisvi.le, Kentucky

Wu have audit&d St. Josieph (iiiElioIic Orphan Society (*he St»ctety) and ccmtroiled cutity's ci?iitpliancs
with the types of compliance reqiiircmenlij described in the OMS Cii'cidaf A-133 t.'ompftafrce
Swpphment that could havu a tliryct und mii'.erial effuct <m each of Si. Josupb Cdttiolw Orrhan Sticiely
autd controlted enuty's major feiierai programs for the year ended December 31, 2012. St. Joseph
Catholic Urphan Society and controlled Girtttyl's niajCT federal programs are identified in the siimmury of
»ud itor'» re'sulte <*ccti0(i of die accarapanyinp ^heduk offm^i/vgs anti Quesfiwe'd Costs.

Manageitteafs Respmtsibility

Maitageniuiit Ls teiSpun^iblu fi»r compliaiiee with tKc requtremci'its of LtWi>, ru^ulatkHis, (L.oritra^ts, and
giauts applicAhle to its ftEdcral prori.ra'ns.

Aiftlvtw^ RespomiWity

Our responsibility »'s 10 c'xprcs'. an opinion on cnirtpliance for each of St. Jyscpb <"atJiolic Orphan
Society aiid uantrdied entity's fii yor fctleral pr<»gram8 baiied cin our aHdit oftfct; typus uf complianufc
requirements referred to above. We Kmducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
staiittords gencfaliy accepted in the Unilvd Statys nf America; the ..itaiiAirds applic.abie tif fuiancial
audits contained in Gtwwnnwnt Au^Mny "ftwdun/s. issued by the Comptroller General of the United
Suites; and UMB Circular A-IJ3, A<A7s <ff Stiles, Loceit ifowrnmenls. wid Noii-Pfofif (h^cimzatiws.
Tliose standards and 0MB Circular A-I13 rsquire that we plan And perforra the auclit to ftblain
reasonable assurance about wlietiier ntMicomplianee with Ae types ofc&mpli.snce requirernentss referred
to above that could have a direct and mateiial elfect on ft major fetieral program occurred. All wadit
includes <i?feBtninittg, oa a teit ba-sis, isvidenc^ about St, Joscpfe Catholiu Oi'pban Society arid contiolM
entity's compliance With those itiquinimenfs and performing such other procedures as we costsidtsred
necessary in die circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opmion on compliance for each major
federal program. Itowcver, our audit does not provide a legal detcnninatfon of St. Joseph Catholic
Orphan Society and controUed entity'>s compliatieie,
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Op'mwn on VwhMajw F^ileral frfffiwin

In yur opiiiion. St. Joseph Catliolb Urpliian Society and controUed entity complied, m all (mteriall
respects, with thu r^p^s of riompUance requirenients referred to abttve that could have a direct and
material dfoct on c-ach of its inajor fcderal projgrBms for tht; yejr eiided Dcisember 31,2012.

Report on Internal Control Oser C8mpliance

Managenient uf St. Joseph Catholic Orplian Sueiety add confrolted entity is resp&wible for establishing
aitd maiiitamiog cffcwtive inlemal conirol over compliance with the types of eompljatice fequireraeuts
referred to above, la platitiing aiiJ pfcrfor-niiig our audit of uoniplijnce, we eonsidercd St. .losciph
Catliolic Urph..n Soci'Ay and ciHiitrolied eiitj^'s int&mal control over compliaBce with tlie typfes of
requirements thai cirttld have a direet and material efiect on cash major fcderal pi^graiii to detennine the
aHditmg prowiiures that are anmpriafc in tilt; cireumstatices for Ae purpo&e of expiring an opinion
on cytnpliance for each major fcticral pinagram and tu test and report oft in*smal control over uixnptiance
in flwwdartce wilh OMB'CireuIar A-I33, but nrt fw the pyrpow of expressing an opjnind o" t1io
efleGtiveness of urtertial coiitro) owr compliance. Aecorditigly, we do not express an opinion on. (he
effe^ivcwss nt SL Joseph Catholic Ojphan Soeiety and controlled untity's uitemal control uwar
compliance,

A de/ici^wy fit buefttttl cwttTGl Gver i.wnplMnce exist;* when the design w operatiuu of a control over
eofflphaiTec doi.'s not allow managemettt of ^infiloyecs,. id the normat cjiirse of perfeiniinR fteir
assi^tied fimctioas, to pwvcnt, or detect and correct, iioncompliance with a t>pc of cofnplianw
requjnsm&nt of a federal pMgrara on i« timely basis. A wciteriul wwknvss ift mierniif cunlwl awr
(.f)m{){l(jfKe is a dGticicucy, or conibination of defieicni.ies, in utertial control ovur compliaiiey, steh
thal'thcic is a reasonahicpfisf.EbilitytliatmAtcrialnonetimpliancewith at>'peofcompliait<;eit3(.iuiremeiit
of a ftidcral proyam will not be prevented, or dcteGted and corrected, on a tiroely basis. Asi}fftifiatnt
^j{C.!vlt<'y iff inlerfwl cm ol ovsf comphwice is a dieficiency. or a cuinbmation of dfcfiuiciteii.is, in
inienial cmitiul ever coinplianec \v»th a typts of eumpliaacc requireineiif of a federal program that >s tess
isevere thai; a materia! weakness ffl iBternal control over compliatice. yet imp»»toiit taiough tu merit
attention l?y tiiose chargt^ witli govumatice.

Our cmisjdciatinn of intemaJ control ovisr compliaiicd was for th^ limited pnrpoatf (tUscriM in tlie firiit
paragrapli of this su^tiof aiul wa& not <1ys*tghy(i to idoitify all t.lerit.tenctes in mt's-mi sontrol over
Gonipiianee tet ttiight be material wcafcneatetis «r sigmficant desficienciesi. We did not ida-itify my
tlcficienuitis in internal GOfttwl over compltancc that we considyr lo be material we^Liiessei.. Howiiver,
niaturial weakny$ses may exist that have not been idwEified.

The puiyose ul tliis report on internal control pver complianee is Sdlely to descri&e thy scopB of our
teMitig of internal control over comptiaBce and the rssyltsofthat toting based on Ae reqnirements of
0MB Circular A-133 A&eordin^ly, Ais rsport is not suitable for anyother puipose.
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Report on Schedule BfExpendituresofl''ederalAwards Required by 0MB Circular A-133

We have audited tlie financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan .Sudely and controiled entity &s
of and far th® year ended Uecerafctfr Jl, 2012, md have istued our report thenson dated IWQ 21,2013,
which contained aa unmodified opinion on those fiaancial statemeiits. Our addit wgs condiiete4 for the
purpose of forming an opinion 0:1 the cousolidytal tuianciai statemCTts as a whole. I'he accompanying
&chedule of expenditures of federal awaris is presereted for purposKs ofaddiliyiial aualysis w reqirired
by UMB Circultir A-133 and is Bat a luquired pkirt of tiie coniiolidated finaacial statements. Sudi
infannation is ttit> responsibilit>" ot manascmcnt and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepEire the coiisolidaled ftttaiwial stateraents, T^e
infcirmatior. has bee'n subjericd to tlie audittiig ptnusUiires ajyii^d in tlffi audit of th& consolidated
fifiansial statements and certain additional procedures, inclydmg comparing and reconciling such
intomiatbii diriectly to ihu underlying accounting «nd other records used to ppepare Uic consolidj.ted
financial statements or to the eonsuliddted fittdn^ial statemenfo themscbcs, and other addifional
procedures in accordance »ith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States cifAntra-wa. In
our opmion, the schedule of cxpeaiditure of (edleml awards is fairiy seated in sll material respects in
rcliition to this consolidsittd finaitekl stslcanents as a 1&hob.

^̂ </^A(.. i Tt"|(^G*-^ ^r~

T-ouisville, Kentucky
Jmc 21.2013
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOUC ORPHAN SOCIETy AND CONTROI,LF,D F^TrTY

8CHF.DULE 0» FINDI^CS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended Itoeember 31,2012

SUMMARY Of ALmTOR'S RESUI T&

1. The aifditor's rcpyrt expressj&f an luuiKxliHed opiniou on the uonisoltdat^d fiiiaocial
sitatements of the Society.

2. No si.giiificaiit dtiflcietwies. rtlailng to tlie audit of the fiousoiidated flnanuiul statemenrs id
reported in the REPORT OK im-ERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCK AND OTm;R MATTKB8 BA&&D ON AN
AUDIT OTnNANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMJ&D IN ACCORDANCE Wn-H
GOVERNMENT AUDm^O STANffASDS.

3. No iniiitances ylTnoncompiiai-ice material to ihc conwlidatcd financial statements uflli^
Sowiuty vwre disclosed diiring ttie au<Ut.

4. No significant Ccridcneie'i retarin^ to the audit oftt'e m&yir tedural award progranis aire
reported in the REPORT ON COMPMANCK FOR ^ACH MAJOB IEDERAL
PROGRAM; KKPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND
REPORT ON SCHEDL-I.E OF EXPENDITUKES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
REQUIRED BY 0MB C1KC1JIAR A-133.

S. Tlie auditor's report on cumpliaiice for the inajor fedsral award progrsttt expresses an
umnoditicd opiniyn.

6. Theru are no audit findit'i«s rul.itive tt> the inajor federai award prosrains that drk. required to
be reported in aocordanoe with Section &10(a) of(?MH C.ircii.ar A-U^,

7. The progMms te&ted as maior programs ineludsd:

Filter Care Program; CroA No. y3.65&
Tsmpdrary Assistaiice for ISCktdy Families: CFDA No. 93.558

8. Tlie threshold used for dbstinguishiug betweett Type A aiitt B programi. was ^300,000.

9. St. Jo^qph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity qualified as, a low-risk auditee.
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SUMMARY SaiEDULE QF PRIOR AUDFT FLNDINGS
Year ISnded Oecein her 31, 2012

FyNDIhU 2011'l Financial Ruporting

CwtHtlot): The Society docs not have a person with fhe complete knowledge to prepOTe tlic
annual iinanoial ststemeiits that inclBdc all the diselosuresi reqcired by generaily accepted
iicuounttrg prinupliis.

Reeommrwfaiiom To mitigate tliis, finiJing tho Speiety would hftve to employ a person with
this level ofexpt.rti'it..

Current silcifns: The SocietyS management hi& einploycd a CPA on a contract basis to ovyRce
the maittlily cio^- and preprc (he mtmthiy finatidal statements,

i'lNJ^ING 201 !^: Contribiitiona RewivaMe

Conciitiofr. We ixoted that contiib«tion,j rewivable bat&nees in Uw gcncrEil kdger were not
reconciled with infoimaiion froni the dcYc[opm<.;frt »fRcE8 im ft I'egular basis.

Recowvwmftiiio/K We reconuuund that (be information from the (jevelopntent office be
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It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: St Joseph Children's Home

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no
tangible, .or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund
equipment used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the
grantee church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the. grant.

SIGNATURE
I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized to sign this disclosure for thejjpplying orgagj^atim
Signature of Legal Signatory:

Legal Signatory (please print): Andrea Pridham

Phone: 502-893-0241 Extension: 313

Date: ^^<L /4 ^/^

Title: Development Director

Email: andreap@sjkids.org
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Giving Children a Home

Staff

St. Joseph Children's Home currently has a staff of 115, including both full-time and
part-time employees in all departments.

The three highest paid staff for the organization are:
. Grace Akers, MDiv

Executive Director (as of August 1 , 2014)
. Julie Greenwell, LPA

Foster Care Director & Treatment Director

. Jim Gratton

Operations Manager

Staff who are directly responsible for the Picnic are:
. Rachel Firkins, Picnic Coordinator

Responsible for all aspects of Picnic planning, preparation and logistics
. Andrea Pridham, Development Director

Oversees all areas of fundraising for St. Joe's, including the Picnic. She is Ms.
Firkins" immediate supervisor.
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ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

General Informatfon

Organization Number

Name

Company Type

Status

State
File Date

Expiration Date

Renewal Date

Principal Office

Current Officers

0045671

ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

ASC - Assumed Name Corporation
A - Active

KY

5/26/2006

5/26/2016 .
3/23/2011
2823 FRANKFORT AVE.
LOUISVILLE/ KY 402062693

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

IMMETT A. RA.TTERMAN

EDWARD H. GILDEHAUS. TR.

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator

Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
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